
William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler     
Secretary 

NOTICE OF A MEETING 

COMMISSION MEETING 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

111 LIBERTY STREET, SUITE 100 
COLUMBUS, OH 43215 

TOWN HALL 

Thursday, June 13, 2024 
1:30 p.m. 

Remote Option 
To join by video and see any screen sharing, click on “Join Microsoft Teams Meeting” below. You 
do not need to have Microsoft Teams for the link to work. 

Join the Microsoft Teams Meeting 
Meeting ID: 218 935 209 659  
Passcode: RhawGb  

To participate by phone, use the conference call information below. 
+1 614-362-3056 United States, Columbus
(888) 596-2819 United States (Toll-free)
Phone conference ID: 504 792 263#

AGENDA 

1:30 p.m. 1. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Welcome and Introductions – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of
Dublin, MORPC Chair

• Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby,
MORPC Membership Services Officer

3. COTA Update and Introduction – Monica Tellez-Fowler, COTA
President & CEO

4. Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive
Director

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_MjczOGJiMjItYWY3ZC00ODk3LTg5OWQtN2UwMDdlODMyMjM4%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22d225c0aa-f4a0-4925-bc81-eaff87943970%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%2290194b29-9096-438a-9d8e-b061540a6761%22%7d
tel:+16143623056,,504792263
tel:8885962819,,504792263


 

 

Commission Agenda 
June 13, 2024 
Page 2 

 5. Proposed Resolution 08-24: “Adopting a fee schedule for use in 
assessing members in 2025” – Shawn Hufstedler, MORPC Chief 
Operating Officer  
 

 Committees 
 

 6. Regional Policy Roundtable – Lourdes Barroso de Padilla (City of 
Columbus), Regional Policy Roundtable Chair  
 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and 
Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & 
Community Relations 

 
 7. Sustainability Advisory Committee – Ben Kessler (City of Bexley), 

Sustainability Advisory Committee Chair  
 

 8. Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris Amorose Groomes 
(City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
 

 a. Call to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC 
Chair 

 
 b. Metropolitan Planning Organization Report – Parag Agrawal, 

MORPC Chief Mobility & Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of 
Programming 

 
 c. Wayfinding Signage Update – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief 

Mobility & Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 
and Melinda Vonstein, MORPC Central Ohio Greenways Program 
Manager  
 

 d. Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
 

1) Approval of May 9, 2024 Transportation Policy Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

2) Proposed Resolution T-8-24: “Amending the State Fiscal 
Year (SFY) 2024-2027 Transportation Improvement 
Program” 

 
 e. Adjourn Transportation Policy Committee (MPO) – Chris 

Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
 

 9. Commission Consent Agenda 
 

a. Approval of May 9, 2024 Commission Meeting Minutes 



 

 

Commission Agenda 
June 13, 2024 
Page 3 

b. Proposed Resolution 09-24: “Authorizing the executive director 
to accept funding to launch the Greenways Planning Studio and 
to perform technical support services” 

c. Proposed Resolution 10-24: “Authorizing the executive director 
to enter into an agreement with a contractor to provide air 
quality modeling and technical services” 

d. Proposed Resolution 11-24: “Authorizing the executive director 
to enter into agreements with, and receive funds from the U.S. 
Department of Transportation, Ohio Department of 
Transportation, and local jurisdictions and procure consulting 
services to execute the 2023 Safe Streets and Roads for All 
(SS4A) Funding Award” 

e. Proposed Resolution 12-24: “Authorizing the executive director 
to enter into agreements with the Ohio Department of 
Development (ODOD) for the 2024 Home Weatherization 
Assistance Program (HWAP) and to enter into related 
subcontracts” 

f. Approval of Actions of the Transportation Policy Committee 
 

 10. Other Business 
 

2:45 p.m. 11. Adjourn – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
 

 
PLEASE NOTIFY SHARI SAUNDERS AT 614-233-4169 OR ssaunders@morpc.org 

IF YOU REQUIRE SPECIAL ASSISTANCE. 
 

The next Commission Meeting is 
Thursday, August 8, 2024, 1:30 p.m. 

111 Liberty Street, Suite 100 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

 
PARKING AND TRANSIT: When parking in MORPC's parking lot, please be sure to park in a 
MORPC visitor space or in a space marked with a yellow “M”. Handicapped parking is available at 
the side of MORPC’s building. On Commission meeting days only, additional parking is available in 
numbered spaces toward the west end of the parking lot. Electric vehicle charging stations are 
available for MORPC guests.  
 
Indoor bike parking is available for MORPC guests. 
 
MORPC is accessible by COTA BUS. The closest bus stop to MORPC southbound is High Street & 
W. Blenkner Street. Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Ave./Refugee, and the 
8 - Karl/S. High/Parsons. The closest stop to MORPC northbound is High Street & E. Hoster Street. 
Buses that accommodate this stop are the 5 - West 5th Avenue/Refugee and the 8 - Karl/S. 
High/Parsons. Accessible from the Courthouse stop by a quick walk are COTA lines 1, 2, 4, and 
CMAX. 

mailto:ssaunders@morpc.org


1 
 

 

 
MORPC Monthly Agency Report 

May 2024 

 
Senior Directors 

Parag Agrawal pagrawal@morpc.org  
Dave Dixon ddixon@morpc.org  
Joe Garrity jgarrity@morpc.org 
Shawn Hufstedler shufstedler@morpc.org 

Níel M. Jurist njurist@morpc.org 
Brandi Whetstone bwhetstone@morpc.org  
Robert Williams rwilliams@morpc.org 

 
 

CREATE AN ENVIRONMENT FOR PROSPERITY 
 

Regional Water Study 
The next Regional Water Study webinar is in June or July. Send requests for webinar invites, comprehensive 
planning updates and questions to the appropriate email address below. 

• Local Planning Updates – dataandmaps@morpc.org 

• Webinar Invitations – eteye@morpc.org 

• Project Manager – Tiffani Kavalec, Policy Director, Ohio EPA, Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov  
 
MORPC is providing data, mapping, and stakeholder engagement support for the project. Team Members 
began work on updating the 15-county mapping of parks and other protected greenspaces. 
 
Diversity, Equity & Inclusion 
MORPC hosted a lunch & learn in recognition of Celebrate Diversity Month, a national observance that 
highlights diversity not only in the workplace, but also within our communities. Team Members shared their 
personal significant traditions, cultural ceremonies and more. 
 
The Central Ohio Diversity Consortium (CODC) joined forces with MORPC on April 30 for a panel 
discussion: “Beyond Dialogue: Implementing DEIB In Your Organization.” Nearly 50 people attended the 
discussion on the relevance of diversity, equity, inclusion and belonging in the workplace. 
 
MORPC partnered with the State of Ohio Department of Development, City of Columbus Office of Diversity & 
Inclusion, Franklin County, Columbus City Schools, and the Columbus Metropolitan Library for the Supplier 
Diversity & Procurement Summit on May 15. The full-day event provided information, resources, and 
connections for local small businesses. It featured educational breakout sessions, a panel discussion, and 
speakers, including Ohio Department of Development Director Lydia Mihalek and Columbus Mayor Andrew 
Ginther. 
 
Advocacy 
The Public Policy Agenda Working Group met May 9. The Regional Policy Roundtable met May 23. The 
Columbus Coalition met May 24.  
 
Team Members participated on a NARC Panel regarding the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law on May 14 in 
Washington, DC. While there, the team visited Sen. Brown, Representative Beatty, and House 
Transportation & Infrastructure Committee members. 
 
MORPC participated in Oho Rural Development Alliance Statehouse visits on May 21. Team Members gave 
a presentation to the Central Ohio Public Information Officers on housing policy developments at the state 
level on May 22. 
 
Gohio Commute 
Team Members helped plan and Celebrate Bike to Work Day with the City of Columbus, Central Ohio Transit 
Authority, CoGo Bike Share, and other like-minded transportation organizations. MORPC staff biked over 
240 bike miles to/from work and reduced 206 pounds of CO2. 
 

mailto:pagrawal@morpc.org
mailto:ddixon@morpc.org
mailto:jgarrity@morpc.org
mailto:shufstedler@morpc.org
mailto:njurist@morpc.org
mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org
mailto:rwilliams@morpc.org
mailto:dataandmaps@morpc.org
mailto:eteye@morpc.org
mailto:Tiffani.Kavalec@epa.ohio.gov


2 
 

MORPC held a transportation fair at the Defense Supply Center Columbus (DSCC) to support returning 
commuters to the workplace. The Defense Logistics agency has 151 employees enrolled in the Gohio 
Commute Rideshare Platform and ten vanpools traveling to DSCC. 
 
MORPC is running a digital campaign on LinkedIn to raise awareness for Central Ohio companies about 
consultation services offered around workforce mobility. A similar campaign is running on Facebook and 
Instagram for individuals to raise ridership. 
 
Active Transportation Planning 
The Active Transportation Committee (ATC) met May 22. Meeting materials are available on the ATC web 
page. The next ATC meeting is August 28. 
 
Team Members participated in a bike tour around the City of Gahanna on May 2 as part of the City’s work to 
develop an Active Transportation Plan.  
 
MORPC hosts virtual group viewings of the Association of Pedestrian and Bicycle Professionals (APBP) 
monthly Professional Development webinars. The webinars are eligible for 1.0 hour of American Institute of 
Certified Planners (AICP) Certification Maintenance credit. Contact Jordan Petrov (jpetrov@morpc.org) if you 
are interested in attending any of the MORPC group viewings. The next webinar is Wednesday, June 12, on: 
“Shifting Away from Car Culture Neighboring the Motor City.” 
 
Transportation Safety 
Save the date for the 2024 Safe Streets Central Ohio Conference. MORPC is hosting the Regional Safety 
Forum on Thursday, September 26, at the Wigwam Event Center in Pickerington. 
 
MORPC participated in a statewide assessment of Motorcycle Safety at the request of Motorcycle Ohio. The 
assessment was conducted by the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) and involved 
experts from across the state covering different components of statewide efforts to improve motorcycle 
safety. NHTSA will provide a final report documenting assessment findings and recommendations. 
 
The first annual Ohio Traffic Safety Summit was May 20-21 in Columbus. MORPC moderated a session on 
Non-Motorized Road User Safety. More than 400 people attended the event to share and learn about various 
aspects of traffic safety. Presentations from the event are available on the event website. 
 
Team Members participated in the following safety committee meetings: 

• Franklin County Traffic Fatality Review Meeting 
 
Technical Assistance Program 
An application window for the next cycle of the MORPC Technical Assistance (TA) Program launches later 
this year (tentatively in August). If your agency is interested in the TA Program and you have ideas or 
questions about potential services, please review the program website, or contact Jordan Petrov at 
jpetrov@morpc.org. 
 
Team Members continue to work with Jefferson and Franklin Townships as they develop their TA projects. 
 
Central Ohio Greenways (COG) 
The COG Board met May 15 to hear project updates and Working Group Progress. 

• The COG Trail Towns Working Group met May 13 to discuss the best way to implement the COG 
Trail Town Framework and the COG Wayfinding Strategy. The group proposed a Trail Town 
Ambassador Training Program.  

• The COG Trail Closure and Detours Steering Committee is developing regional best practices to 
manage closures and detours.  

• The COG Mapping Natural Assets Steering Committee is summarizing and analyzing environmental 
data related to watershed quality. The data will be used to inform development decisions, 
conservation efforts, and outdoor recreational access. 

 
The Outdoor Trails Pass partnership with Experience Columbus, launched in 2020, is upgraded annually. In 
2023, we saw a significant increase in the number of people interacting with and using the pass. Much of the 
increase was attributed to the inclusion of curated trail experience itineraries. This year the curated 
experiences are further enhanced through a partnership with local tourism groups. The new curated 
experiences are highlighted in the 2024 Outdoor Trails Pass. Experience Columbus reported over 1,000 new 
Outdoor Trails Pass Sign-ups in April which is significantly more than we typically see in one month. 

https://www.morpc.org/committees/active-transportation-committee/
https://www.morpc.org/committees/active-transportation-committee/
mailto:jpetrov@morpc.org
https://www.nhtsa.gov/highway-safety-grants-program/safety-program-assessment
https://ohiotrafficsafetysummit.com/
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/technical-assistance-program/
mailto:jpetrov@morpc.org


3 
 

The COG Wayfinding Strategy is complete and available on the COG Website. The report includes signage 
and map recommendations as well as all strategies to integrate Trail Towns, Public Art, and Placemaking 
concepts into the regional wayfinding effort. 
 
Central Ohio Blueways 
Central Ohio Blueways is working with Keep Columbus Beautiful, Columbus and Franklin County Metro 
Parks, the City of Columbus, and watershed advocacy groups to organize a large-scale river clean-up effort. 
The event is tentatively scheduled for October 12, 10 a.m.-1 p.m., and focuses on eight locations: two each 
at the Scioto River, Olentangy River, Alum Creek, and Big Walnut Creek.  
 
Regional Housing Strategy 
Team Members continue to promote the identification of barriers and solutions related to housing for 
members through connections with MORPC’s Community Assistance Programs and by giving presentations 
to councils and other organizations. MORPC is working on identifying ways to expand upon the previous 
work of the Regional Housing Strategy. 
 
MORPC continues to work with the National Association of Regional Councils’ Housing Working Group on 
discussions surrounding the housing crisis to learn how peer organizations are approaching housing issues. 
 
Are you interested in a housing/growth workshop for your community’s elected officials, staff, or community 
leaders? MORPC is accepting requests for presentations and workshops. Our Team will work with you to 
design the agenda, including recommended speakers and learning objectives. Contact Jonathan Miller for 
more information (JMiller@morpc.org). 
 
Sustainability Advisory Committee (SAC) 
The Sustainability Advisory Committee met June 5 and saw a presentation from OSU about a new study 
abroad program developed for students to participate in the annual UN Climate Change Conference. Other 
agenda items included MORPC’s Summit on Sustainability and reports from Boards and Working Groups. 
 
Sustainable2050  
The May 9 Sustainable2050 meeting included updates on MORPC’s planning and sustainability programs 
and featured a presentation on “How Local Governments Can Combat Disinformation.” Sustainable2050 
membership and tier status certification is open to MORPC members. Current Sustainable2050 members 
interested in earning their tier status certification should contact Brandi Whetstone at 
bwhetstone@morpc.org. A certification workbook will be provided, and a kick-off meeting is encouraged to 
review the process. The deadline to be considered for tier status certification is August 21. 
 
Sustaining Scioto Board 
The next Sustaining Scioto Board meeting is June 26. 
 
Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Team 
The Agricultural & Rural Communities Outreach Team met May 16 and received an overview of the Farming 
for Clean Water Communications Plan completed in April. The Outreach Team is planning to partner with 
local water utility providers to organize a field day in the fall based on recommendations from the 
Communications Plan. The next Outreach Team meeting is July 18. 
 
Energy & Air Quality 
The May 22 Energy & Air Quality Working Group meeting featured updates on air quality and energy 
programming and opportunities as well as a discussion on the Fifth National Climate Assessment. The 
Working Group is looking for candidates to serve as Chair and Vice-Chair. Contact Brian Filiatraut, 
bfiliatraut@morpc.org, if interested in serving in a leadership position. The next Energy & Air Quality Working 
Group meeting is August 28. 
 
MORPC was awarded $2 million from the U.S. DOT Federal Highway Administration’s Electric Vehicle 
Charger Reliability and Accessibility Accelerator Program focused on repairing or replacing broken or non-
operational EV charging ports throughout the 15-county region. MORPC will soon issue an RFP looking for 
vendors to complete the work. Reach out to Brian Filiatraut at bfiliatraut@morpc.org for more information. 
 
This year’s Columbus Area Residential Solar Co-op kicked off in May and runs through August 26. The co-
op is a collaborative effort led by the City of Columbus and Solar United Neighbors with MORPC, IMPACT 
Community Action, and Green Columbus providing support. If interested in learning more or registering, visit: 
solarunitedneighbors.org/columbus.  

mailto:JMiller@morpc.org
mailto:bwhetstone@morpc.org
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org
mailto:bfiliatraut@morpc.org
https://www.solarunitedneighbors.org/co-ops/ohio/columbus-area-2024-solar-storage-and-ev-charger-co-op/#coop


4 
 

DriveOhio’s annual EV Infrastructure Outreach Meeting for Central Ohio is June 18, 11 a.m., at ODOT. For 
more information, visit: drive.ohio.gov/about-driveohio/events. 

 
The American Lung Association’s 2024 State of the Air report noted that four California cities and one 
Oregon city reported the highest particulate matter pollution in the nation; these results stand in contrast to 
the IQ Air report that stated Columbus was the most polluted city in the U.S. In fact, Columbus did not 
appear in the State of the Air’s list of most polluted cities, with Franklin County receiving a “B” grade for 
particulate matter pollution. 
 
Neighborhood Air Monitoring Project/U.S. EPA Project 
MORPC continues to move forward with the U.S. EPA funded air monitoring project working in partnership 
with Franklin County Public Health. Team Members completed collocation of 40 PurpleAir sensors with Ohio 
EPA monitors to test and validate their performance before placing them in the community. Dr. Huyen Le, 
professor at OSU and Project Advisory Committee member, is lending us 23 additional sensors for the 
project's duration. The team removed malfunctioning or older sensors from the community and refurbished or 
replaced them as needed. Team Members began creating community outreach materials for co-
presentations beginning next quarter. The Earth Day radio interview with NPR’s All Sides generated 
considerable interest in the project. Team Members are working with community members to place sensors 
in new locations around Franklin County.  
 
Regional Data Advisory Committee (RDAC) 
The next RDAC meeting is July 9. Their focus this year is on the areas of Workforce & Job Quality; Diversity, 
Equity & Inclusion; Cyber Security; and Regional Data Coaches projects and initiatives.  

• Data Day Working Group:  The Data Day Working Group continues to plan for Data Day 2025.  

• The Regional Information & Data Group (RIDG):  The May 29 RIDG meeting featured discussion on 
MORPC’s process and methods for population projections and a demonstration of the Monte Carlo 
Simulation regarding sensitivity analysis. The RIDG Steering Committee is hoping for more 
involvement from the general attendees. Suggestions included asking for proposals that the 
members might want to present themselves and encouraging members to share an interesting 
(static) data visualization for group analysis and discussion. 

• Central Ohio GIS User Group (COGUG): COGUG met May 15. Lightning rounds were presented by 
Pickaway County, City of Dublin, MORPC, and the Franklin County Engineer. The next meeting is 
August 21. 

• The Regional Data Coaching Working Group: The Working Group met May 30 and is evaluating 
tools identified as potential platforms to service requests and provide data coaching. 

• Workforce and Job Quality Working Group: The Working Group met May 21 and heard a 
presentation from Results for America, about their work related to job quality evaluation and a related 
fellowship program they offer.  

• DEI & Data Working Group: The next meeting is June 14 to evaluate proposed DEI rubrics and 
MORPC member and affiliate session content. 

• Cyber Security Working Group: The group met May 22 and continued developing an impact 
statement, proposed near-term activities, and a S.M.A.R.T. goal to achieve the desired impact.  
 

Data & Research Activities 
Team Members created a set of virtual machines to provide a consistent and less-restrictive computing 
environment for carrying out analyses. 
 
2023 factors of population change (births/deaths/migration) for 15 counties and the region are now available 
in the Population Resource Hub. The process was improved this year to also make the data available in 
Excel charts (available upon request). Upcoming updates to standard data products: 

• Detailed migration analysis by county (May) 
• County-level population estimates as of January 1, 2024 (June) 

• Key ACS 2022 5-year estimate data for MORPC counties with new and improved user interface 
improvement (June)  

 
 

DRIVE INVESTMENT 
 
Metropolitan Transportation Plan 
The 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan adopted in May is available at www.morpc.org/mtp.  
 

https://drive.ohio.gov/about-driveohio/events/2024-ev-meeting-columbus
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience/cd446109151f474db74b13fa0795023c/
http://www.morpc.org/mtp


5 
 

Passenger Rail 
MORPC and planning partners received RFQ proposals for initial scoping, schedule, and budget for Corridor 
ID Program activities for Midwest Connect (Chicago-Fort Wayne-Columbus-Pittsburgh) in early May. 
Consultant selection is expected by early June. 
 
The Federal Railroad Administration (FRA) is completing their Long-Distance Service Study this summer. 
MORPC was engaged with the study team and other regional stakeholders over the course of the last year. 
MORPC plans to participate in the final stakeholder meeting in early June. 
 
Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS) 
Team Members drafted bylaws for the Economic Development District Governing Board that are ready for 
leadership review. Team Members will send invitations to apply to participate on the CEDS Committee once 
the bylaws and roster are confirmed. 
 
Freight Planning 
MORPC is submitting an application to the U.S. EDA’s Planning and Local Technical Assistance grant to 
fund a regionwide freight study. The study will help document the current conditions of freight movement and 
assets in the region as well as project the region’s needs and challenges as it prepares for growth and 
economic developments. The study will also provide recommendations on ways to preserve existing 
transportation infrastructure and enhance regional freight capabilities. 
 
Federal Competitive Programs 
MORPC was awarded $2,120,000 in federal funding through the Safe Streets and Roads for All program for 
the Crash Analytics and Injury Research (CAIR) initiative. CAIR is a pilot project developed by the Ohio State 
University’s Injury Biomechanics Research Center (IBRC) in collaboration with partners at the MORPC, City 
of Columbus Department of Public Service, Franklin County Engineer’s Office, Honda Development & 
Manufacturing of America, American Honda Motor Co., and others. CAIR will play a crucial role in 
addressing current gaps in preventing fatal and serious injuries in motor vehicle crashes by uncovering 
valuable insights into the causes, patterns, and contributing factors throughout the proposed 5-county 
Central Ohio study area. 
 
MORPC applied to the U.S. Department of Transportation’s (DOT) Prioritization Process Pilot Program on 
May 1 requesting funds to replace the current project evaluation and selection process for the Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan (MTP). The application is titled Building Equitable and Safe Transportation (BEST). 
 
The City of Columbus and MORPC are working together to apply to US. DOT’s Active Transportation 
Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP). The application looks to increase connectivity to major active 
transportation spines while creating resources for communities along the spines to become trail towns. 
 
The Ohio Rail Development Commission (ORDC) is supporting the City of Columbus in applying to U.S. 
DOT’s Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety Improvements (CRISI) program. MORPC provided a letter 
of support and is creating a webpage for the City of Columbus to better promote the application which 
requests funds to complete a grade separation on Hilliard Rome Road. 
 
Team Members are in conversation with the Logan County Chamber of Commerce since the Indian Lake 
region was hit by tornadoes and recently received a federal disaster declaration. MORPC is exploring U.S. 
EDA funding opportunities to support the region in developing a strategic economic development plan. 
 
The final deadline for planning and demonstration grants for the FY24 Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) 
federal discretionary grant program is August 29. If your agency is interested in applying for an SS4A grant 
this year, please let the MORPC team know. 
 
Team Members participated in Community Change grant brainstorming, War Room Monthly Grants update, 
and U.S. DOT’s CFI Grant update. 
 
Drive Investment Portal 
The Drive Investment Portal is a member resource containing vital information on existing as well as future 
funding opportunities to help finance member projects. For questions on funding opportunities, contact 
Preston Frick at pfrick@morpc.org.  
 
LinkUS Mobility Initiative 
The COTA Board of Trustees approved ballot language at their May 22 meeting to ask voters to approve the 
collection of additional sales tax for the LinkUS initiative during the November 2024 election. The Transit 

mailto:pfrick@morpc.org


6 
 

Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) Leadership Committee met May 7 and approved the TSI Program Policies. 
The working groups continue to prioritize TSI projects in each quadrant. Regional engagement and 
community outreach events continue, including the augmented reality experience on the West Broad 
corridor. MORPC is actively promoting LinkUS by spreading awareness through social media, at public 
meetings, outreach events, and through various other venues in advance of its appearance on the November 
2024 ballot. 
 
Competitive Advantage Projects (CAP) 
Team Members discussed the CAP program at multiple MORPC events and meetings. Receiving up to date 
Information on county CAPs is essential to ensure the projects receive requisite funding. For questions or 
updates, contact Preston Frick at pfrick@morpc.org.  
 
Brownfield Assessments 
MORPC’s application to U.S. EPA’s FY24 Community-wide Brownfield Assessment grant was not 
successful. The preliminary feedback from U.S. EPA noted that it was a very competitive round with over 380 
applications submitted. A debrief meeting is scheduled to get more in-depth feedback in order to develop a 
stronger proposal for the next round. 
 
Team Members are meeting with other key partners to build a repository of essential Brownfield 
redevelopment tools and resources to build capacity and firm up the strategy toward activities to undertake in 
this area. Contact Aubrey Hauter at ahauter@morpc.org for requests related to brownfield sites. 
 
Mobility Management 
The Franklin County Mobility Advisory Committee met May 13 and planned for a transportation provider 
survey and a COTA Plus travel training in June. MORPC Team Members attended mobility manager-led 
transportation advisory committees for Union, Fairfield, and Licking Counties. Staff participated in the 
Newark Mobility Management Conference, the Dublin Microtransit Workshop, and the City of Dublin 
Transportation Work Group. 
 
Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) 
The CORPO Committee met May 6 and passed three resolutions approving the FY 2025 CORPO Planning 
Work Program, approving the CORPO Safety Action Plan, and awarding CORPO Dedicated Funds to five 
projects. 
 
The CORPO Safety Action Plan and related resources are available on the CORPO website. Completion of 
the Safety Action Plan makes CORPO communities eligible to apply for Implementation funding in future 
solicitation rounds of the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) federal discretionary grant program. 
 
The award of CORPO Dedicated Funds to five projects completes the solicitation, evaluation, and selection 
of projects to receive funds for the State Fiscal Years 2024-2025 CORPO Dedicated Funds program. In total, 
the two-year program awarded around $2.1 million in funds to seven projects in four CORPO counties 
(Fairfield, Knox, Madison, and Union). 
 
MORPC-Attributable Funding 
The 2024 round of Attributable Funding opened in May. On May 22, MORPC hosted an applicant workshop 
to explain the application process. Commitment updates are due July 12, and screening applications for new 
funding commitments are due July 19. The application is available here. 
 
Ohio Public Works Commission (OPWC) 
District 3 (Franklin County) opened applications for SFY 2026 SCIP/LTIP funding in May. MORPC held a 
virtual applicant workshop on May 21 to explain the application process. Applications, due August 30, are 
available here. 
 
Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) 
The 2024 ODOT TRAC application cycle was May 1-31. The next TRAC meeting is June 26. 
 
Clean Ohio Conservation Fund 
The Clean Ohio Conservation Fund has approximately $5 million available for FY 2025. Preliminary 
screeners are encouraged and were due June 3. Final applications are due August 30. Projects located in 
Frankin County will be considered. For more information, contact Edwina Teye at (ETeye@morpc.org) or 
visit MORPC’s Clean Ohio Conservation Fund website.  
 
 

mailto:pfrick@morpc.org
mailto:ahauter@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/corpo-safety-action-plan/
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/morpc-attributable-funding-for-transportation/
https://www.morpc.org/tool-resource/local-infrastructure-funding-from-ohio-public-works/
mailto:ETeye@morpc.org
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/clean-ohio-conservation-fund/


7 
 

Money Mondays 
MORPC hosted the following Money Monday sessions: 

• May 6 – ODOT Urban Paving Program 

• May 13 – Impact of A.I. and how it can be a helpful tool in craft grant applications 
• May 26 – Council of Development and Finance Agencies 

• June 3 – Final Office of Management and Budget Uniform Grants Guidance 
 
Upcoming sessions: 

• June 10 – Small Nation & Affordable Housing 
• June 17 – WeConnect Data Center 
• July 8 – Affordable Housing and Rural Housing Efforts in Lancaster 
• July 15 – Working with the Chamber 
• July 22 – Village of Somerset Tom Johnson and Trace Johnson 
• July 29 – MORPC Planner/Consultant Pool for Members 

 
 

PAY IT FORWARD 
 
Membership Services 
Promotion of the educational partnerships provided by several local colleges and universities takes place 
throughout the year. These are updated on the MORPC website and are listed under the Member Benefits 
Section.  
 
MORPC completed four members visits and attended one state of the city event. Sixteen member visits are 
scheduled for June. 
 
Summer Intern Program 
The second Intern Orientation for 16 summer interns was June 4. All Summer interns are invited to a mixer 
hosted by the Mid-Ohio Development Exchange Group to learn more about the economic development 
profession. 
 
Events 
MORPC hosted/held the following events: 

• May 1 – MORPC Central Area Luncheon/Update 
• May 9 – Pre-Commission Luncheon featuring Colonel Andrew Powers 

• May 22 – Revitalization that Inspires Investment Rural Forum, Newark 
 
Upcoming Events 

• June 13 – Pre-Commission Luncheon featuring Intel Regional Update 

• June 13 – MORPC Night at the Clippers 

• July 24 – Housing for Future Generations: Flying horse Farms in Morrow County 
 
Public Involvement & Engagement 
Team Members participated in the following opportunities: 

• Conference of Minority Transportation Officials General Body Meeting 

• Senior Health & Wellness Expo 

• City of Westerville Affordable Housing Resource Fair 

• Bridging the Gap Between Community, Infrastructure, and Transportation 
 

The Society of Marketing Professional Services (SMPS), in partnership with the Conference of Minority 
Transportation Officials (COMTO), convened a panel of key stakeholders to discuss LinkUS and 
opportunities for a more equitable and sustainable region for everyone. Team Members served as the 
moderator and as a panelist. 
 
MORPC promoted the following through social media and on our website: 

• Gohio Commute Make Your Miles Matter Challenge 

• LinkUS 
• Healthy Homes 

 
 
 
 

https://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/morpc-member-benefits/
https://www.morpc.org/about-morpc/morpc-member-benefits/


8 
 

BUILD VALUE FOR OUR MEMBERS 
 

MORPC Annual Salary & Fringe Benefits Survey 
The annual Salary Survey requests to members will be sent out in June as we kick off the summer and 
completion of the survey forms. Member HR team member contacts will receive the request to complete the 
survey in the first half of the summer and the MORPC team will compile the results during the second half of 
the summer, with the report expected to be released in September.  
 
Community-Based Planning Assistance 
The Community-Based Planning Assistance Program (CBPA) continues to be available for community 
assistance requests. As an added member benefit, MORPC recently added the option for communities to 
sign up for an introductory training session for Planning Commission, Boards of Zoning Appeals, and City 
Council members that relates to the development review and approval processes. Learn more about, or 
request assistance from, CBPA by visiting https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance.  
Contact Jonathan Miller (jmiller@morpc.org) with questions or to discuss potential ways that MORPC may 
assist. 
 
MORPC is soliciting feedback on any specific topic or program areas to include in a Planning Resources 
Library. If there is a specific topic or area of planning that you think should be included in the Planning 
Resources Library, contact Jonathan Miller (jmiller@morpc.org).  
 
Consultant Services Program 
MORPC is working with several communities on the Consultant Services Program to assist with the RFP 
process for both Comprehensive Plan Updates and Zoning Codes. The Program was expanded to include 
economic development activities, like financial planning and the creation of economic development overlays, 
as well as the addition of public engagement services to assist with high-profile projects.  
 
Planner Pool Program 
Members are invited to submit applications for assistance from the Planner Pool Program. MORPC is 
accepting projects related to planning, zoning, and sustainability. Current projects in discussion, or recently 
completed, include parking assessments, community character studies, apartment studies, neighborhood 
visioning plans, supplemental design guidebooks, and a community sustainability plan. If you are interested 
in additional staffing assistance, filling staff vacancies during vacation, assistance with gaps in staffing, or 
other planning or pre-planning activities such as guidance with best practices, contact Jonathan Miller 
(jmiller@morpc.org) to schedule a time to discuss your communities potential needs and ways that MORPC 
may be able to help. 
 
MORPC in the News 
Links to press releases and news article for the month are available at www.morpc.org/MORPCInTheNews   
 
Finance 
The auditors from the Auditor of State’s Office have nearly completed their audit and review of the Annual 
Comprehensive Financial Report prepared by MORPC. The results of their audit and Annual Report will be 
presented in executive session at the June Executive Committee meeting.  
 
Personnel Updates 
The following new Team Members recently started at MORPC: 

• GIS Intern Matthew Gerstner began May 7 
• Water Research Fellowship Intern Kenny Anderson began May 28 
• Easton Fellow Future Vision Intern Harold Deanda began May 28 

 
MORPC is currently recruiting for open positions:  

• Strategic Director of Technology 
• Chief Regional Planning Officer 
• Active Transportation & Safety Intern 
• Programming Assistant/Associate Planner 
• Programming Associate/Senior Planner 
• Programming Intern – Transit Focus 

 
The requirements for the posted positions are available for review on the website at 
http://www.morpc.org/careers/.  
 

https://www.morpc.org/community-based-planning-assistance
mailto:jmiller@morpc.org
mailto:jmiller@morpc.org
mailto:jmiller@morpc.org
http://www.morpc.org/MORPCInTheNews
http://www.morpc.org/careers/


9 
 

RFP/RFQ Postings 
The following RFP’s/RFQ’s were posted: 

• Air Monitoring and Source Apportionment in Underserved Communities (Franklin County, Ohio) – 
closed June 3 

• HVAC Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  
• Insulation Contractor for Residential Energy Programs  

 
The full RFP/RFQs are available at http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/.  
 

http://www.morpc.org/rfps-rfqs/


 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Shawn Hufstedler 
Chief Operating Officer 
 

DATE: May 31, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 08-24: “Adopting a fee schedule for use in assessing 
members in 2025” 

 
This resolution adopts the 2025 membership fee schedule. Regularly increasing the dues by 
relatively small amounts in order to carry on the efforts of the Commission has been preferred over 
more infrequent but larger increases. This year’s resolution follows this past practice.  Additionally, 
the proposed rates for 2025 are consistent with the 2025 planned rates presented in the planned 
five-year dues rates schedule presented a year ago in June.  
 
The current (2024) rate of $0.64 includes $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.21 for Metropolitan 
Planning Organization (MPO) federal matching fund and reserve needs, and $0.36 for MORPC 
services to members, development, and other local activities of the agency. Members located 
outside the MPO boundaries pay dues at the reduced rate of $0.43, which excludes the MPO 
portion of the dues.  
 
The current (2024) Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) rate totals $0.535 per 
capita, including $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.105 for CORPO matching fund requirements, 
and $0.36 for MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities of the agency. 
This CORPO rate applies only to member counties in areas that are outside the MPO and in the 7-
County CORPO area.  
 
The 2025 rate recommendation is $0.665 including $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.215 for 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) federal matching fund and reserve needs, and $0.38 for 
MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities of the agency. Members 
located outside of the MPO boundaries would pay dues at the reduced rate of $0.45, which 
excludes the MPO portion of the dues.  
 
The 2025 Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) rate recommendation totals $0.56 
per capita, including $0.07 restricted to building costs, $0.11 for CORPO matching fund 
requirements, and $0.38 for MORPC services to members, development, and other local activities 



 

 

Proposed Resolution 08-24 
Memo 
Page 2 

of the agency. This total CORPO rate applies only to member counties in areas that are outside the 
MPO and in the 7-County CORPO area.  
 
Per MORPC’s Bylaws: 
• Each year the COMMISSION shall adopt a fee schedule by July 31 to be used in assessing 

members for the upcoming calendar year.   
• Every five years the COMMISSION shall establish a five-year fee schedule which it shall not 

exceed when adopting fees for each upcoming year (i.e. maximum dues schedule).   
• Each year the Commission shall provide a non-binding estimate of fees for the next five (5) 

years for members to use in their financial planning.   
 

This last bullet indicating an estimated or planned dues schedule will be presented with the annual 
fee schedule each year, with any updated planned rates if applicable. Note that the planned rates 
are not approved via resolution each year, but instead included via memo only for reference and 
planning purposes. 
 
The planned five-year dues rates schedule for 2025-2029 is presented below, represented in cents 
per capita.  

Planned 
Rates 

MPO Area 
Planned Rate 

CORPO Area 
Planned Rate 

RPC-Only Area 
Planned Rate 

2025 66.50 56.00 45.00 

2026 69.00 58.00 47.00 

2027 71.50 60.50 49.00 

2028 74.00 62.50 51.00 

2029 76.50 65.00 53.00 

 
The above is further detailed as follows to show the expected increase area in each year with actual 
2023 rates included for comparison purposes: 
 

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 

Building 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 7 cents 

RPC 36 cents 38 cents 40 cents 42 cents 44 cents 46 cents 

Total RPC 43 cents 45 cents 47 cents 49 cents 51 cents 53 cents 

CORPO 10.5 cents 11 cents 11 cents 11.5 cents 11.5 cents 12 cents 

Total CORPO 53.5 cents 56 cents 58 cents 60.5 cents 62.5 cents 65 cents 

MPO 21 cents 21.5 cents 22 cents 22.5 cents 23 cents 23.5 cents 

Total MPO 64 cents 66.5 cents 69 cents 71.5 cents 74 cents 76.5 cents 

NOTE: The Total CORPO amount equals the Total RPC plus the CORPO rates for each year. The 
Total MPO amount equals to the Total RPC plus the MPO rates for each year. The Total MPO 
amounts exclude the CORPO amounts.  
 



 

 

Proposed Resolution 08-24 
Memo 
Page 3 

The population estimates for members will be completed in Autumn 2024 and will show each 
members’ dues amount for 2025. The 2025 projection will be presented as part of the process to 
establish and adopt the 2025 budget and will be presented for formal adoption by the Commission 
by December of this year.  
 
Attachment: Resolution 08-24 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



RESOLUTION 08-24 
 

“Adopting a fee schedule for use in assessing members in 2025” 
 
WHEREAS, the financial provisions of the MORPC Bylaws require that the Commission adopt a 
fee schedule by July of each year to be used in assessing members for the upcoming calendar 
year; and 
 
WHEREAS, the below rates include are below the “maximum per-capita membership fee” 
approved by the Commission in Resolution 09-21 on June 10, 2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a planned dues schedule has been established that shows the expected rates for 
2025 through 2029 to help with long-term planning for both MORPC members and MORPC 
staff; and 
 
WHEREAS, a 2025 projection for member dues and related uses will be presented as part of 
the process to establish and adopt the 2025 budget and will be presented for formal adoption by 
the Commission by December; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That a 2025 per-capita fee of $0.665 with a minimum of $1,250 is hereby 

adopted for members of the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) for areas 
in the MPO boundaries, a 2025 per-capita fee of $0.56 is hereby adopted for 
county members of the Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) for 
areas within the CORPO boundaries, and a reduced 2025 per-capita fee of $0.45 
with a minimum of $1,250 is hereby adopted for members of the Regional 
Planning Commission that are not in the MPO or CORPO. 

   
Section 2. The $0.07 per-capita portion (included within the $0.665, $0.56, and $0.45 rates) 

of the dues for the building for 2025 is included to pay a portion of building lease 
payments and improvements is hereby adopted. 

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and ac-

tions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this resolu-
tion were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
Effective date: June 13, 2024 
Submitted by: Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating Officer 
Prepared by: Shawn Hufstedler, Chief Operating Officer  
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: June 13, 2024 
Attachment:  Commission Membership as of June 2024 



Resolution 08-24 Attachment 

Commission Membership as of June 2024 
MPO vs CORPO vs RPC 

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) & Regional Planning Commission (RPC) 
Members 

2025 dues rate per-capita: $0.665 
County Members: 

Delaware County  Franklin County 
Municipal Members (Cities): 

Bexley  Grove City Powell 
Canal Winchester  Groveport Reynoldsburg  
Columbus  Hilliard Sunbury 
Delaware  New Albany Upper Arlington 
Dublin  Obetz Westerville 
Gahanna Pataskala Whitehall  
Grandview Heights Pickerington Worthington 

Municipal Members (Villages): 
Galena Marble Cliff Shawnee Hills 
Lithopolis Minerva Park Urbancrest 
Lockbourne Riverlea  

Township Members: 
Blendon Township (Franklin) Madison Township (Franklin) 
Bloom Township (Fairfield) Mifflin Township (Franklin) 
Brown Township (Franklin) Perry Township (Franklin) 
Clinton Township (Franklin) Plain Township (Franklin) 
Etna Township (Licking) Prairie Township (Franklin) 
Franklin Township (Franklin) Truro Township (Franklin) 
Jackson Township (Franklin) Violet Township (Fairfield) 
Jefferson Township (Franklin) Washington Township (Delaware, 
Jerome Township (Union) Franklin, Union) 

Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) & Regional Planning Commission 
(RPC) Members  

2025 dues rate per-capita: $0.56 
County Members: 

Fairfield County*    Marion County 

Knox County Morrow County 

Licking County Union County* 

Madison County  

Regional Planning Commission (RPC) Only Members 
2025 dues rate per-capita: $0.45 

County Members: 
Hocking County Perry County 
Logan County  

Municipal Members (Cities): 
Bellefontaine Johnstown Mount Vernon 
Chillicothe Lancaster Newark 
Circleville London  
Heath Marysville  

Municipal Members (Villages): 
Ashville Hebron Somerset 
Buckeye Lake Mount Sterling South Bloomfield 
Gambier New Lexington West Jefferson 
Granville Plain City  

Township Members: 
Granville Township (Licking)  

*For Fairfield and Union Counties, a small portion of the County is in the MPO and therefore the 
County pays the MPO rate for that portion. Fairfield and Union Counties pay the CORPO rate for 
the remainder of the County.  



 

 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Present in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Greg Betts 
Michael Bivens 
Lee Bodnar 
Ron Bullard 
Gary Burkholder 
Michelle Crandall 
Tracie Davies 
Dave Efland 
Brad Foster 

Dave Gulden 
Pam Hykes O’Grady 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 
Benjamin King 
Bill LaFayette 
Nate Lang 
Joe Long 
Kirs Long 
Gary Merrell 
Eric Meyer 

Heidi Munc 
Thom Slack 
Sloan Spalding 
Ike Stage 
Joe Steager 
Christie Ward 
Trenton Weaver 
Steve Welsh 
Andrew Williams 
Tim Wilson

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Attending Remotely 
Kristen Atha 
Ben Collins 
Christina Drummond 
Kristen Easterday 
Shane Farnsworth 
Jennifer Fening 
Jeremiah Gracia 
Tom Homan 
Christine Houk 

Carol Kauffman 
Emily Keeler 
Aaron Kennedy 
Glenn Marzluf 
Steve Mazer 
Megan O’Callaghan 
Erin Prosser 
Bernita Reese 
Eric Richter 

Stephen Sayre 
Alana Shockey 
Chloe Siens-Nuñez 
Brandon Standley 
Joe Stefanov 
Robyn Stewart 
Kenneth Wright 

 

Commission Members Present in Person 
Joe Antram 
Stephanie Bosco 
Jamie Brucker 

Bill Habig 
Jeff Hall 
Mark Mauter 

Matt Starr 
Steve Welsh 
RC Wise

 

Commission Members Attending Remotely 
Chasilyn Carter 
Terry Emery 

Mark Johns 
Brittany Misner 

Sean Staneart 
RC Wise 

 

Associate Members Attending Remotely 
Kristin Sutton 
 
MORPC Staff Present in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Todd Bradley 
Dave Dixon 
Joe Garrity 
Nick Gill 
Thomas Graham 
Ralonda Hampton 
Jon Heider 
Shawn Hufstedler 
Níel Jurist 

Eileen Leuby 
Elliott Lewis 
Yan Liu 
Allison Mancz 
Cheri Mansperger 
Kelsey Matson 
William Murdock 
Shelby Oldroyd 
Jordan Petrov 
Adam Porr 
Kyle Probert 

Melissa Rapp 
Raj Roy 
Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Lacey Stevens 
Shubh Thakkar 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 

MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
Emily Brown Brian Filiatraut Karina Peggau 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Transportation Policy Committee Meeting Minutes 

  
Date: May 9, 2024 
Time: 1:52 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



 

 

Guests Present in Person 
Grace Byler, Morrow County 
Cornell Robertson, The Mannik Smith Group 
Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 

Heather Welsh, Heartland Charging Services 
Terry Wise, Villages of Centerburg & Hartford 

 
Guests Attending Remotely 
Mike Anderson 
Cindi Cooper, City of Sunbury 
Elliott Doza, COTA 
James Oliver 

Andy Shifflett, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 
Daniel Van Epps 
Brent Welch, FCEO

 
Meeting Called to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the Transportation Policy Committee Meeting to order at 1:52 
p.m. 
 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) Report – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & 
Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 
Parag Agrawal presented the Metropolitan Planning Organization Report. Mr. Agrawal announced 
today is a great day for the Central Ohio region because the 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation 
Plan (MTP) is up for adoption today. The MTP totals $35 billion and makes the transportation system 
safer and more equitable. Nick Gill will give a presentation on the MTP later in today’s meeting.  
 
Mr. Agrawal noted two items on the Transportation Policy Consent Agenda. Proposed Resolution T-
6-24 accepts the SFY 2025 Planning Work Program (PWP) which serves as the MPO budget. The 
$8.5 million document includes $4.7 million of core funding, $3.75 million for special studies, and 
$1.3 million for ride sharing and air quality. Every year each MPO must certify they are following the 
transportation planning process. Proposed Resolution T-7-24 is that certification. 
 
MORPC submitted an application to U.S. DOT’s Prioritization Process Pilot Program for $1.4 million 
to refine our project selection criteria. The proposal, Building Equitable and Safe Transportation 
(BEST), included the principles of safety, sustainability, equity, and workforce development. 
 
MORPC’s Technical Assistance Program works closely with smaller communities to enhance the 
multi-modal transportation network. This year MORPC is working with Jefferson Township and 
Franklin Township on active transportation projects. 
 
ODOT’s Transportation Review Advisory Council (TRAC) provides funds for the major new capacity 
program for projects over $12 million. Once the projects are submitted to TRAC, the MPOs prioritize 
the projects in their region and send their recommendations to TRAC. Mr. Agrawal shared the TRAC 
funding timeline. The application deadline is May 31. 
 
Gohio Commute is celebrating National Bike Month & Bike to Work Day with two challenges. The 
Spring Challenge is open to all commuters who take a sustainable mode to work. The Love Your 
Commute Challenge is for those who bike to work. 
 
Proposed Resolution T-3-24: “Adopting the 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan” – 
Nick Gill, MORPC Transportation Study Director 
Nick Gill presented the 2024-2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan Update. The Metropolitan 
Transportation Plan (MTP) address the growing Central Ohio region, making it a multimodal region 
and helping provide mobility needs for households and job centers. The full plan is available on 
MORPC’s website. The long-range transportation vision for the Metropolitan Planning Organization 
(MPO) includes the largest ever transit investment to the region, adds five high-capacity transit 
projects, adds 725 miles of stand-alone bike and/or pedestrian facilities, includes complete streets 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-MPO-Report.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-MTP.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/programs-services/metropolitan-transportation-plan-mtp/


Transportation Policy Committee Minutes 

May 9, 2024 

Page 3 

 

 

on non-freeway projects, and includes traditional freeway projects. Team Members incorporated 
comments received during public engagement and will share them with implementing partners. Mr. 
Gill highlighted that the Community Advisory Committee (CAC) recommended approval by a seven 
to four vote. Discussion among the CAC was the continued expansion of the roadway system and 
the desire to go further with the expanding transit, bike and pedestrian systems. Mr. Gill recognized 
and thanked Team Members who worked on the MTP. 
 
Ike Stage made a motion to approve Resolution T-3-24, second by Laurie Jadwin; motion passed. 
 
Complete Streets & MORPC-Attributable Funds – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & 
Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 
Parag Agrawal presented MORPC Complete Streets Policy & MORPC-Attributable Funds. Complete 
Streets are one way we ensure our transportation investments are meeting regional goals. Complete 
Streets impact safety, health, environmental, economic, and social concerns. MORPC’s first 
Complete Streets Policy was adopted in 2010. Since then, all projects receiving MORPC-Attributable 
Federal Funds have to include accommodation for all roadway users. Many of our local agency 
partners adopted their own policies or resolutions, all providing a significant and positive impact on 
our communities and transportation system. 
 
Attributable funds are MORPC's federal transportation funds through which we work with our 
member communities to encourage a multi-modal transportation network. Up to $72 million in federal 
funding is available for the upcoming cycle of MORPC-Attributable Funds for new project 
commitments. MORPC currently has nearly $250 million committed to various projects across the 
MPO area. In the most recent funding program, our region committed an historic amount of funding 
toward transit and stand-alone bike/pedestrian projects.  
 
MORPC continues to update these policies to continue improving accommodations for people 
walking and bicycling, but also to increase their safety. The latest crash data shows that 2023 was 
the deadliest year on record for the MORPC MPO area. We lost 156 people on our roadways in 
2023. Each year more than 20 percent of those deaths are people who were struck by a motorist 
while walking. The Safe System Approach emphasizes the need to accommodate human mistakes 
and design the system to keep crash impacts at tolerable levels so that when crashes do occur, they 
do not result in fatality or serious injury. This emphasis on safety, and incorporating new federal 
guidance, was a primary factor in the current update to the MORPC policies. No comments were 
received during the 30-day comment period. 
 

• Proposed Resolution T-4-24: “Adopting MORPC Complete Streets Policy” 
Heidi Munc made a motion to approve Resolution T-4-24, second by LaGrieta Acheampong; 
motion passed. 
 

• Proposed Resolution T-5-24: “Adopting ‘Policies for Managing MORPC-Attributable 
Funds’” 
Bill LaFayette made a motion to approve Resolution T-5-24, second by Thom Slack; motion 
passed. 
 

Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda 
Pam O’Grady made a motion to accept the Transportation Policy Committee Consent Agenda, 
second by Michelle Crandall; motion passed. 
 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-Policies.pdf


Transportation Policy Committee Minutes 

May 9, 2024 

Page 4 

 

 

The Transportation Policy Committee Meeting adjourned at 2:29 p.m. 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

 



��

� ����������	
���������������������������� ��	������	�� �!	��� ��"#$��� ���� �� ��	�%
����&����"#$��� ' %�( ��� 	���������������)�����$�*�

+,-./0123-�� 456� 789:;<8=9=><:�?<@>AB�C<DD>==EE��FG5+6� H>AI�J>@@K�789:L;<8=9=><:�M>8EA=<8��NO4P6� QR:E�SK�TUTV��WXYZP[46� ?8<;<LE\�]EL<@R=><:�7̂_̂TV̀�aO-,12b1c�de,�Wd0d,�Fbfg0h�i,0/�jWFik�lmlnolmlp�4/01fq./d0db.1�r-q/.s,-,1d�t/.c/0-u��?8<;<LE\�]EL<@R=><:�7̂_̂TV�v>@@�9\\�<8�D<\>wB�xT�;8<yEA=L�=<�=zE�{|}�TUTV̂TUT~�789:L;<8=9=><:��D;8<�EDE:=�?8<�89D��7�?��v>=z�A<DD>=DE:=L�=<=9@>:��<�E8���_~�D>@@><:���\\>=><:9@@BK�=z>L�8EL<@R=><:�v>@@�8ED<�E�=v<�;8<yEA=L�w8<D�=zE�7�?��7zELE�Az9:�EL�98E�:EAELL98B�=<�E:9�@E�=zE�;8<yEA=L�=<�9\�9:AE�9:\�=<�D9>:=9>:�w>LA9@�A<:L=89>:=���:�QR@BK�=zE��z><�ME;98=DE:=�<w�789:L;<8=9=><:���M�7��v>@@�9LI�=zE�|E\E89@��>�zv9B��\D>:>L=89=><:��|�����9:\�|E\E89@�789:L>=��\D>:>L=89=><:��|7���=<�9DE:\�=zE�{=9=Ev>\E�7�?�=<�>:A@R\E�=zELE�Az9:�EL���C<:=>:RE\�D9>:=E:9:AE�<w�=zE�7�?�>L�9�IEB�E@EDE:=�<w�>D;@EDE:=>:��=zE�L=89=E�>EL�>:�=zE�TUTV̂TUSU��E=8<;<@>=9:�789:L;<8=9=><:���7?���7zE�;8<yEA=L�>:A@R\E\�>:�=z>L�9DE:\DE:=�L;EA>w>A9@@B�8E@9=E�=<�>D;@EDE:=9=><:�<w�=zELE��7?�L=89=E�>EL̀���?]�{�T̀�]E;9�E�<8�8EA<:L=8RA=�8<9\L�>:�;<<8�;zBL>A9@�A<:\>=><:���?]�{�V̀�]E;@9AE�=89:L>=��Ez>A@EL�=z9=�98E��EB<:\�=zE>8�RLEwR@�@>wE���7]�H�S̀��D;@EDE:=�9;;8<;8>9=E�9\\>=><:9@�>::<�9=>�E�LE8�>AE�=<�9\\8ELL�w>8L=�@9L=�D>@E�:EE\L���7]�H��̀��9IE�:E>�z�<8z<<\L�=89:L>=�LR;;<8=>�E�=z8<R�z�>:w89L=8RA=R8E�;8<yEA=L���]M�}�x̀��\\�A9;9A>=BK�vzE8E�9;;8<;8>9=EK�=<�9@@E�>9=E�E�>L=>:��<8�9:=>A>;9=E\�A<:�EL=><:�9@<:��E�>L=>:��w8EEv9B�9:\�9=�>:=E8Az9:�EL���]M�}��̀�C<:L=8RA=�:Ev�>:=E8Az9:�ELK�vzE8E�9;;8<;8>9=EK�=<�9@@E�>9=E�A<:�EL=><:�<8�LR;;<8=�8E�><:9@�\E�E@<;DE:=��<9@L���]M�}�V̀��\\�A9;9A>=BK�vzE8E�9;;8<;8>9=EK�=<�9@@E�>9=E�E�>L=>:��A<:�EL=><:�=z9=�z>:\E8L�EA<:<D>A�9A=>�>=B�9@<:��E�>L=>:��98=E8>9@�9:\�A<@@EA=<8�A<88>\<8L���]M�}��̀�C<:L=8RA=�:Ev�8<9\v9BLK�vzE8E�9;;8<;8>9=EK�=<�9@@E�>9=E�A<:�EL=><:�<8�LR;;<8=�8E�><:9@�<8�@<A9@�\E�E@<;DE:=��<9@L����?��̀���;9:\�z>�z�A<Dw<8=��>ABA@E�9:\�;E\EL=8>9:�:E=v<8IL�=z8<R�z�=zE�>D;@EDE:=9=><:�<w�A<D;@E=E�L=8EE=L��



�

�

��������	��
����������������	��������������������	����������	��	���	������������������������	�����	�������������	�����������������	����������	������	�	����������������	��������� !"���������������	��	�����	��#���	����	�������������������	�����������$ ���������� !���%�&������������	���������	�������������������������	���������$ ��������	�����������!�����������%�'� $(�

)

*�&�!����+���"!�����������	���,����	�-������	���,#��	��	�!������%�����	��./�
�������	����0���-����1234���	���	�-05�)3)6����������	��
��	�����������	����	��	���	������$ �����������������$ ����	���	�������������������	����	��	�������������������'� $(�

*133�&�!����+���"!�����������	���7�8�����-������	���,#��	��	�!������%�����	��./�
�������	����0���-����1234���	���	�-05�)3)6���������������	����������	��������	������� !"�������������0�	����������	�����	������������������	���������	����������������������������	��
��	�����������	����	��	���	������$ �����������������$ ����	���	�������������������	����	��	�������������������'� $(�
)

/
�&�-05�)3)6�!����(,�9�8�������	������������	��!������%�����	������������������$ �������������������.)�*�������	����(�����,�����	���������	�9��	����	�����-05�)3)1��'� ���

)

4�&�!�����������	��,#��	��	�-������%��������������������������$ ��� 0��	:��	�!��	����$(%�&������������	�������������	���������$ ������	�������������0��	:��	�!��	����$(��������%�'� $(�

1;4)�&������!���:�(����������-��2
;����9�������������������7���	�	�%�����	������(��������(���	��������������$ �������.2�*�������	�����(������!���	��	���	�-05�)3)6���������������	����������	��������	������� !"�������������0�	����������	�����	������������������	���������	��������������������� �(��%�&������������	���������	�������������������������	���������$ ��������	������������(����������%�'� $(�
3*/62�&��(���!�	�������������(��<������%�����	����������������������$ �������.4
�
41�����������	��	���	�-05�)3)6��'� $(�
3*414�&�$";
����-�	����� ��:�����=���$	������	��%��������	���7���	��	���	������	��������	�������	��������������$ ��	�-05�)3)1�������	������.)4�������	����!�		����6��������	��	���	�-05�)3)6��	��)3)1��'� $(�
3*4*
�&�-�	����� ��:���������<-�2*����2�8>�?�@�����=����������%�����	�������7��������������$ ���	�����	��.)�2�������	����!�		����6��������	��	���	��.6�������	�����(������!���	��	���	�-05�)3)6��'� $(�

;/;/�&�-��
*
������<-�*)����-��2;��������������A�	�BC%�����	������ ,�,	����	��	����-������������������$ ���	�����	��.1�������	�����(������!���	��	���	�-05�)3)6��'� $(�

42/;�&�<-�22������$");3��������0���������!��	���A�	���������7���	�	�%�����	������ ,�,	����	��	����-������������������$ �������.
4�������	�����(������!���	��	���	�-05�)3)1��



�

�

����������	�
������������������������������	��������������� !�"���� ��#���$�$�%�������������&�'�(#�)������#��*����+��#�,������������-�-*�*�".�&���� �����/0�����1�������23	�	�
��������������34*�'�������������5#�� �������5�����!�"���� ��#�������������)� ��(#�)������#��*����+��#�,�1������������-�-*�*�".�&���� �����/0�����1�����������2	�
�������6$�)��-&���7���8��������7��� ��������������9���"�&��.���:�������������%��������#�7���������!�;(����� �&���� �������%�� �(����5������ ��&(���)���������%��&�����)������#��*��1���������22�3�
�/�"�<&5:�'��0�������&)���������:��=�7)�����.�����5�������5�!�����%�� �(����5�������#��*��1��*#����������)������%�������������5�����)�����#��*���%����#�)�������������(��)����������5���������>�)��� �&���� ��)�+�����)���+�&���� �7��� �������%����7��������5���� ��5��)1�<���+��)���)&����'����#����+�&���� �7��� ����������(����5�)��)�(�������#�)�*������������!��� ?@ABCAD�EF@GHI� JKF@AL�FM�NIO�?@ABCAD�.����5��P�-#��� ,��������������)���$��))���)����&5�����Q������ ,��333��3��-�-*�*�".�� �,�3�P�2�����RFLST� UVWXYZ[XVWW����9*Q!*Q��"���5#����!����)��&�����*�	��P�� ��



���������	
�����

���������
���
�����
������
��� 
!���"
#$#%&#$#'
( ���)* ����*�
+�) *,�����
- *� ��.

/0���1�2
345
�6789:;6373<;8
=;><?@
A;BB<3355
;C
345
D<E��4<;
�5F<;87>
=>788<8F
A;BB<99<;8
GD��=AH
7E;:35E
345
�IJ
K��KL
�6789:;6373<;8
�B:6;M5B583
=6;F67B
G��=H
N@
�59;>O3<;8
��P�QR
78E

/0���1�2
;85
:6;S5?3
7EE<3<;8
78E
3T;
:6;S5?3
B;E<C<?73<;89
3;
345
K��KL
��=
47M5
N558
<E583<C<5E
79
855E5E
C;6
A��1
:6;S5?39
79
94;T8
<8
1337?4B583
UR
78E

/0���1�2
;85
:6;S5?3
B;E<C<?73<;8
3;
345
K��KL
��=
479
N558
<E583<C<5E
79
855E5E
C;6
7
I678V><8
A;O83@
�6789:;6373<;8
�B:6;M5B583
W<936<?3
:6;S5?3
79
94;T8
<8
1337?4B583
UR
78E

/0���1�2
95M58
:6;S5?3
7EE<3<;89
78E
;85
:6;S5?3
B;E<C<?73<;8
3;
345
K��KL
��=
47M5
N558
<E583<C<5E
79
855E5E
C;6
78
�4<;
W5:763B583
;C
�6789:;6373<;8
:6;S5?3
79
94;T8
<8
1337?4B583
UR
78E

/0���1�2
;85
:6;S5?3
E5>53<;8
C6;B
345
K��KL
��=
479
N558
<E583<C<5E
79
855E5E
C;6
A��1
:6;S5?39
79
><935E
<8
345
659;>M5E
95?3<;8R
78E

/0���1�2
;85
:6;S5?3
E5>53<;8
C6;B
345
K��KL
��=
479
N558
<E583<C<5E
79
855E5E
C;6
78
�W��
:6;S5?3
79
><935E
<8
345
659;>M5E
95?3<;8R
78E

/0���1�2
345
:6;S5?39
765
?;89<93583
T<34
345
36789:;6373<;8
:;><?<592
:>7892
78E
:6;F67B92
<8?>OE<8F
345
B;93
65?583
D536;:;><378
�6789:;6373<;8
=>78
GD�=H
7E;:35E
N@
345
�6789:;6373<;8
=;><?@
A;BB<3355R
78E

/0���1�2
345
A;BBO8<3@
1EM<9;6@
A;BB<3355
73
<39
B553<8F
XO85
Q2
K�2
78E
345
�6789:;6373<;8
1EM<9;6@
A;BB<3355
73
<39
B553<8F
;8
XO85
P2
K�
65?;BB58E5E
7::6;M7>
;C
34<9
659;>O3<;8
3;
345
�6789:;6373<;8
=;><?@
A;BB<3355R
8;T
34565C;65

Y�
��
�����Z�W
YJ
�0�
��1	�=���1���	
=���AJ
A�DD�����
�I
�0�
[+\&]̂ +]
_̀ a+]b�c
-c�bb+ba
d][[+��+]be

�5?3<;8
Uf
 �473
345
D��=A
�IJ
K��KL
��=
N5
7B58E5E
3;
<8?>OE5
345
:6;S5?3
<8C;6B73<;8
79
94;T8
<8
1337?4B583
Uf

�5?3<;8
f

 �473
345
A��1
�:5673<8F
�g:789<;8
�56M<?5
=�W
UUUUh
N5
65B;M5E
C6;B
345
D��=A
�IJ
K��KL
��=f

�5?3<;8
Qf

 �473
345
�W��
I�1
YO?V5@5
J76E
�8EO936<7>
=76V
=�W
UUhhLi
N5
65B;M5E
C6;B
345
D��=A
�IJ
K��KL
��=f

�5?3<;8
�f
 �473
<3
7CC<6B9
3473
345
C<9?7>
N7>78?5
;C
345
�IJ
K��KL
��=
<9
B7<837<85Ef

�5?3<;8
Pf
 �473
345
E5356B<873<;8
;C
?;8C;6B<3@
N53T558
345
��=
78E
345
�3735
�B:>5B58373<;8
=>78
G��=H
<9
4565N@
657CC<6B5E2
79
C<M5
:6;S5?39
765
5g5B:3
C6;B
?;8C;6B<3@
65jO<65B58392




���������	
�����
��	�
���
����
����
�
��
�

 �	�
	�	�
��
���
��	
	�	�������
����� ��
!���
������"
�	 �����
�	
���
����
�� �	�
�����#��
���
$�����"
 �	������"�
�����
%�"
����
&�'(
��)�*
	��
�	 �����+�
�	�
���
��	
	�	�������
����� ��
���
�	 �����
�	
���
���
$�����"
 �	������"
�������	����	
���
���
�������,�
%��
 ����	��"
��	��	�
�����#��
-"
./012

3� ���	
42

 ����
��
�������
����
���
���	���	�
!��
��#������
�	
 ������	 �
!���
���
���	���������	
��������	 �
��������
��
��� ��-��
�	
3� ���	
4
��
���
3.5
��������*
�'�
��
��������2

3� ���	
*2
 ����
����
���������	
!���
-�
���	�������
��
6(6�
�	�
���
���	����	�
���	 ���
�	
1��� ���	�
�
���
�����������
� ���	2

3� ���	
2
 ����
���
���	���������	
���� "
7��������
��	��
�	�
�������	��
����
���
������
����-������	�
�	�
� ���	�
��
����
 ��������
 �	 ��	�	�
�	�
������	�
��
���
�������	
��
����
���������	
!���
��8�	
�	
���	
�����	��
��
����
 ��������2



99999999999999999999999999999999999999999
7����
1������
:�������
7����
;<=>?@<?
ABC<?DEF
GFEDD<DC
H?;;<II<?D

 99999999999999999999999999999999999999999

(���


��������
-"J
���	���������	
3����

1��� ���	�
�J
1��	���
����� �
'	��������	
���
���
3.5
��������*
�'�
1��� ���	�
�J
�'�
1��	���	�
����� �
K� ����	
%��





����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	���� !"#$%&'()*+, -./(001002 3.-	./(042 53-	./(206-789$&:	3';$<=>(+?@ABCD	EFG@ABCHA	)@GCD@I "J7	KLMNJ:'(OHAPEFQRGD	S,A@ITUQVWX8YZ8L:$Y[$&(\],P)*+,P̂C_̀	)@G@aCDT	+?@ABCD b$%#:c	<dJe>(+?@ABCD fgh0ijh2kklQa	mnop1k1jqrsrt	uvwxsy	zts{ |}swt q~�{xt ��~��r����	����	��������	�������	�	����	��	�����	�������	���������	��������QB	P	+TGQ	DH	�Q	VQDQ?RCAQV�	�QB	P	+TGQ	DH	�Q	VQDQ?RCAQV�	��� ¡¢£¤¢¥¦§¢̈©�	ª¥«£¥¦�¦¤�§¬�	ª¥«£¥¦�¦¤�§ ®̄°±²°²±³́µ+?@ABCD fjjhi20h4ki¶Ha@I1k1j ®®°·®°±®+?@ABCD f6khkkkhkkk¶Ha@I1k14 ®®°·®°±®38:MN( ¹̧º»¼º½¾¼¹¿À"#$%&'()*+, -./(0024kk 3.-	./(0Ái 53-	./(6gg-789$&:	3';$<=>(+?@ABCD	EFG@ABCHA	)@GCD@I "J7	KLMNJ:'(OHAPEFQRGD	S,A@ITUQVWX8YZ8L:$Y[$&(\],P)*+,P̂C_̀	)@G@aCDT	+?@ABCD b$%#:c	<dJe>(+?@ABCD fgh0ijh2kklQa	mnop1k1jqrsrt	uvwxsy	zts{ |}swt q~�{xt ��~��r����	����	��������	�������	Â	Ã���Ä	��	�����	�������	���������	��������QB	P	+TGQ	DH	�Q	VQDQ?RCAQV�	�QB	P	+TGQ	DH	�Q	VQDQ?RCAQV�	��� ¡¢£¤¢¥¦§¢̈©�	ª¥«£¥¦�¦¤�§¬�	ª¥«£¥¦�¦¤�§ ®̄°±²°²±³́µ+?@ABCD fjjhi20h4ki¶Ha@I1k1j ®®°·®°±®]C_̀DPHÅPÆ@T fÁh41khkkk)Ç,ÈPÇ1k14 )HABD?ÉaDCHA f0ih0kkhkkk)Ç,ÈPÇ1k1Á 38:MN( Ȩ̂À¼¹¹¾¼¹¿À"#$%&'()*+, -./(0100g0 3.-	./(j42 53-	./(1kk-789$&:	3';$<=>(+?@ABCD	]QGI@aQRQAD	)@GCD@I "J7	KLMNJ:'(EFQRGDX8YZ8L:$Y[$&()*+Pl\�ËoËÌ	)*+,	ÍE]Î	ÏÉBQBPlËoËÌ	ÍEb$%#:c	<dJe>(+?@ABCD f1h222h02ÁÍE]Î1k14qrsrt	uvwxsy	zts{ |}swt q~�{xt ��~��r�ÐÑÒÓÒÔ	����	Õ�Ö×	ÃØ�Ù��	�������	ÖÙ����ÙÚÙ��	�������OHD	@GGICa@�IQ�	ÏCaTaIQ	?@aÛB�	��� ¡¢£¤¢¥¦§¢̈©�	ª¥«£¥¦�¦¤�§¬�	ª¥«£¥¦�¦¤�§ ®®°®·°±®³́µ+?@ABCD f222h4j1¶Ha@I1k14 ®®°®·°±®38:MN( À̧¼ÀÀ»¼Ê¿½
+̀É?BV@TÜ	Ç@T	ËnÜ	ËoËÌ Ý@_Q	Þ	HÅ	ß\ÉAVB	CA	\�B	G?CH?	DH	ËoËÌ	@?Q	AHD	CAaIÉVQV	CA	D̀CB	?QGH?D	AH?	CA	D̀Q	ËoËÌPËoËà	+?@ABGH?D@DCHA	áRG?HâQRQAD	Ý?H_?@R�¶]	ã	¶HA_	]@A_Q	S@ÅDQ?	l\�	ËoËàÜ	D̀Q	I@BD	TQ@?	HÅ	D̀Q	+áÝW�		¶]	ÅÉAVB	@?Q	B̀HäA	ÅH?	CAÅH?R@DCHA	HAIT	@AV	@?Q	AHD	CAaIÉVQV	CA	D̀Q	+áÝ�Îå	CAVCa@DQB	@	_?HÉGQV	G?HæQaD�



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	���� !"#$%&'()*+,-./,	012,34	567 89:(;;<=>? @98	9:(AB; C@8	9:(;;D?8EFG$&H	@'I$JKL(M+N1*	O/PQ,/,RSM+N1*	TQU+V/./3+3/1, "WE	XYZ[WH'(\1,]̂_Q̀ a3	bc,+.4dQPefFghFYH$gi$&()Tc]0Tjkk]lmll n$%#Ho	JpWqL(kmr7Q3+/.QP	7Qs/R, t=?uvuuuw3+3Q?u?Bxyzy{	|}~�z�	�{z� ��z~{ x����{ �����y����	�����	��	����	��	���	��	��������	���	� ¡��	¢£��¤£¤¥	����	¦	� ¤�§	��	̈	� ¤�§	©	� ¡��	��ª «£�£� �£�¤w/PQ¬+.-	1,	j	s/PQ	̀2.3/]2sQ	a+3U	1,	j	s/PQm		kmr	̀/m	+PPQP	31	aQP	,Q3¬1*-mM2.3/]2sQ	a+3Um		kmr	̀/m	+PPQP	31	V/-Q	,Q3¬1*-m®̄°±²³́µ³¶·̧¹³º̄	»¶¼́¶·̄·µ°̧½̄¾	»¶¼́¶·̄·µ°̧ 7Q3+/.QP	7Qs/R, t?vDDuvuuu)QPQ*+.?u?B T/RU3]1¿]O+4 t;v;BAvB;uÀ1Á+.?u?< T/RU3]1¿]O+4 tAB;v<ADw5ÂÃ]M?u?< 01,s3*2Á3/1, tABvuuDv=Ä=À1Á+.ÅÆ 01,s3*2Á3/1, t;uv;<DvBÄAw5ÂÃ]MÅÆ @FHZ[( ÇÈÉÊËÌËÊÍÎÏ"#$%&'(Ð7Ð5 89:(;uÄDBA @98	9:(B<A C@8	9:(?uB8EFG$&H	@'I$JKL()+Á/./34	TQ,1Ñ+3/1, "WE	XYZ[WH'(̂_Q̀ a3fFghFYH$gi$&()c0]0Ð	c7c	Ò*1NQÁ3]0Ð	c7c	Ò*1NQÁ3s n$%#Ho	JpWqL(Ð3UQ* t>;v;><w3+3Q?u?Bxyzy{	|}~�z�	�{z� ��z~{ x����{ �����y�Ó	���	Ô��¡�Õ��	Ö Õ£�£�×	��¤�� �£�¤\13	+aa./Á+V.Qm	\13	+aa./Á+V.Qm	®̄°±²³́µ³¶·̧¹³º̄	»¶¼́¶·̄·µ°̧½̄¾	»¶¼́¶·̄·µ°̧ @FHZ[( ÇÉÍÊÍÉÌ

5U2*sP+4	M+4	kØ	klkÙ Ò+RQ	k	1¿	Ú)2,Ps	/,	)Ûs	a*/1*	31	klkÙ	+*Q	,13	/,Á.2PQP	/,	3U/s	*Qa1*3	,1*	/,	3UQ	klkÙ]klkr	5*+,sa1*3+3/1,	6̀a*1ÑQ̀ Q,3	Ò*1R*+̀ mÀT	Ü	À1,R	T+,RQ	b+¿3Q*	w)Û	klkr	3UQ	.+s3	4Q+*	1¿	3UQ	56Òem		ÀT	¿2,Ps	+*Q	sU1¬,	¿1*	/,¿1*̀+3/1,	1,.4	+,P	+*Q	,13	/,Á.2PQP	/,	3UQ	56ÒmÃÝ	/,P/Á+3Qs	+	R*12aQP	a*1NQÁ3m



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	���� !"#$%&'()*)+ ,-.(/01232 4-,	-.(550 64,	-.(785,9:;$&<	4'=$>?@(ABC	DEFBGHIJEKB "L9	MNOPL<'(AQERSTBUVF	WXEJYZ[B\]:̂_̀:N<$_a$&(*SbRDcdefRghif	WjI	X] k$%#<l	>mLn@(coKIFRQpRqJZ r/ssts00uFJFBs0s5vwxwy	z{|}x~	�yx� ��x|y v���}y �����w����	��	�������	�������	�����	��	��	�����	�� 	¡¢�	���¢�£���¤¢uo\BCJY¥	QE	f	¦o\Bh	§̈ YFoR̈¦B	VJFIh	©ª«¬®̄°®±²³®́µª	¶±·̄±²ª²°«³ª̧¹	¶±·̄±²ª²°«³ coKIFRQpRqJZ r3t782t000ºQEEBHF	»	)IoQs0s5 coKIFRQpRqJZ r/t300t000ºQEEBHF	»	)IoQs0s5 coKIFRQpRqJZ r///t000ºQEEBHF	»	)IoQs0s5 coKIFRQpRqJZ r588t800¼B\BGJYs0s5 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r310t000¼B\BGJYs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE rst000t000uFJFBs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r/50t000uFJFBs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r/t377t000bQHJYs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE rsst000t000ºQEEBHF	»	)IoQs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r7t272t½5½uFJFBs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r/7t½38t281¼B\BGJYs0s3 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r/t000t000uFJFBs0s1 ºQE¦FG̈HFoQE r/t000t000¼B\BGJYs0s1 4:<OP( ¾¿ÀÁ¿ÂÃÁÄÀÀ

+ÏG¦\JZÅ	§JZ	ÆÇÅ	ÆdÆ» jJKB	Ç	Qp	È¼̈E\¦	oE	¼É¦	VGoQG	FQ	ÆdÆ»	JGB	EQF	oEHŸ\B\	oE	FIo¦	GBVQGF	EQG	oE	FIB	ÆdÆ»RÆdÆe	+GJE¦VQGFJFoQE	DUVGQÊBUBEF	jGQKGJUhbc	Ë	bQEK	cJEKB	WJpFBG	u¼É	ÆdÆeÅ	FIB	YJ¦F	ZBJG	Qp	FIB	+Dj]h		bc	p̈E\¦	JGB	¦IQCE	pQG	oEpQGUJFoQE	QEYZ	JE\	JGB	EQF	oEHŸ\B\	oE	FIB	+DjhÌÍ	oE\oHJFB¦	J	KGQ̈VB\	VGQÎBHFh



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	���� !"#$%&'()*)+ ,-.(/0121/ 3-,	-.(454 63,	-.(784,9:;$&<	3'=$>?@(ABC	DEFGCFH "I9	JKLMI<'(AENOPQBRST	UVNFWHXBGYZ:[\:K<$[]$&(*P̂O_̀NàbH	cFbdCFHO_̀NàbH	cFbdCFH	Uce	f$%#<g	>hIi@(jklDmneTOEoOpFH q8r700r000sENNBtT	l	)emE8084uvwvx	yz{|w}	~xw� ��w{x u���|x �����v�������	�������	����	��	��	��	�	���	�	�	���	 ¡�	��������	¢	£��¡�¤̀ WTmÒ¥B	SFTek		jkl	Rmk	FGGBG	TE	SBG	NBTCEbdk¤̀ WTmÒ¥B	SFTek		jkl	Rmk	FGGBG	TE	amdB	NBTCEbdk¦§̈©ª«¬«®̄°±«²§	³®́¬®̄§̄̈°µ§¶	³®́¬®̄§̄̈° DmneTOEoOpFH q7r800r000·BGBbFW8084 DmneTOEoOpFH q̧00r000_TFTB8084 3:<LM( ¹º»¼½½»½½½"#$%&'()*)+ ,-.(//¾̧¾̧ 3-,	-.(7// 63,	-.(7̧0,9:;$&<	3'=$>?@(VGG	+ebÈne	̂FNBU¥Y "I9	JKLMI<'(AENOPQBRST	UVNFWHXBGYZ:[\:K<$[]$&(·DVO_Dj¿jOÀÀkj f$%#<g	>hIi@(jÁkÂÃPNÄmbENRBNTFW	_T̀GH q5r000r000_TFTB8084uvwvx	yz{|w}	~xw� ��w{x u���|x �����vÅ�ÆÇÈÉÊ	��	Ë�Ë	ÌÌÍËÇÎÍÎÎ	����	��	�Ì	��	��	�Ï�	Æ��	ÐÑ���ÒÑ	È��¡Ó�ÔAET	FSSWmtFaWBk	AET	FSSWmtFaWBk	¦§̈©ª«¬«®̄°±«²§	³®́¬®̄§̄̈°µ§¶	³®́¬®̄§̄̈° 3:<LM( ¹Õ»½½½»½½½"#$%&'()*)+ ,-.(//27̧¾ 3-,	-.(455 63,	-.(/¾2/,9:;$&<	3'=$>?@(¤FÖEb	pmGBNmNn×ABC	ØNTBbteFNnB "I9	JKLMI<'(AENOPQBRST	UVNFWHXBGYZ:[\:K<$[]$&(·DVOÙ_ÂÂOÀlkÃ¿ f$%#<g	>hIi@(¿kÚPNÄmbENRBNTFW	_T̀GH q7r¾¾̧r2¾1_TFTB8084uvwvx	yz{|w}	~xw� ��w{x u���|x �����v��	��	����	É�	ÌÏÎ	��	Å�Û��Û¡£�	Ê�����	ÈÛ�¡�	Ü�Ý��	ÞÛ�¡�Û�Ò	����	¢	£��¡�	��	�	£��¡�	�	 ¡�	É��¡�ßÑ��Ò¡AET	FSSWmtFaWBk	AET	FSSWmtFaWBk	¦§̈©ª«¬«®̄°±«²§	³®́¬®̄§̄̈°µ§¶	³®́¬®̄§̄̈° PNÄmbENRBNTFW	_T̀GH q7r044r805_TFTB8085 PNÄmbENRBNTFW	_T̀GH q/8r/¾1ŗ/2·BGBbFW8085 3:<LM( ¹àá»½½½»½½½
+èb¥GFHâ	¤FH	ÀÂâ	ÀÁÀl cFnB	l	Eo	¿·̀NG¥	mN	·ã¥	SbmEb	TE	ÀÁÀl	FbB	NET	mNtẀGBG	mN	Tem¥	bBSEbT	NEb	mN	TeB	ÀÁÀlOÀÁÀÃ	+bFN¥SEbTFTmEN	ØRSbEÄBRBNT	cbEnbFRkD̂	ä	̂ENn	DFNnB	UFoTBb	_·ã	ÀÁÀÃâ	TeB	WF¥T	HBFb	Eo	TeB	+ØcYk		̂D	òNG¥	FbB	¥eECN	oEb	mNoEbRFTmEN	ENWH	FNG	FbB	NET	mNtẀGBG	mN	TeB	+Øckåæ	mNGmtFTB¥	F	nbÈSBG	SbEÖBtTk



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	���� !"#$%&'()*)+ ,-.(//012 3-,	-.(456 73,	-.(84,9:;$&<	3'=$>?@(ABCDE	FGHIJGJKLMINOEPBQGJK "R9	STUVR<'(WDJXYZI[\]	̂_JB̀abIHcd:ef:T<$eg$&(hijXiMklXlmnll o$%#<p	>qRr@(knstYJuGEDJ[IJ]B̀	v]OHa w4x5yyxyyyzIHIEB̀0y05{|}|~	����}�	�~}� ��}�~ {����~ �����|��	��	����	������	����	��������	��	��	� ¡	��������¢	£�¤��	¥¦��§¦§̈	����	©	��§��	��	ª	��§��	«	���¬���¦§̈WD]	B\\̀GQB®̀In	WD]	B\\̀GQB®̀In	°̄±²³́µ¶́·̧¹º́»°	¼·½µ·̧°̧¶±¹¾°¿	¼·½µ·̧°̧¶±¹ YJuGEDJ[IJ]B̀	v]OHa w5yyxyyyv]B]I0y05 3:<UV( ÀÁÂÃÃÃÂÃÃÃ"#$%&'()*)+ ,-.(Ä82y2 3-,	-.(450 73,	-.(8y,9:;$&<	3'=$>?@(iJ]IEQÅBJKI	ADHGPGQB]GDJLABCDE	MIÅB®G̀G]B]GD "R9	STUVR<'(WDJXYZI[\]	̂_JB̀abIHcd:ef:T<$eg$&(z_iXiMklXlnllLlnll o$%#<p	>qRr@(*I]BG̀IH	*INGKJ w65yxyyyv]B]I0y05{|}|~	����}�	�~}� ��}�~ {����~ �����|��	��	��	��	Æ ª	�§�	Ç�È���	��	�¥¢	�§���É�§̈�	£��¦�¦��¦�§	«	£�¤��	��É�Ê¦�¦���¦�§WD]	B\\̀GQB®̀In	WD]	B\\̀GQB®̀In	°̄±²³́µ¶́·̧¹º́»°	¼·½µ·̧°̧¶±¹¾°¿	¼·½µ·̧°̧¶±¹ *I]BG̀IH	*INGKJ w6x15yxyyyzIHIEB̀0y05 3:<UV( ÀËÂÁÃÃÂÃÃÃ"#$%&'()*)+	*Ì ,-.(660/Ä2 3-,	-.(6yÄ 73,	-.(0y4,9:;$&<	3'=$>?@(AGJDE	ÍBuI[IJ]	MIÅB®G̀G]B]GDJ "R9	STUVR<'(YZI[\]d:ef:T<$eg$&(zM_XiMÎklXÏtnmÐl o$%#<p	>qRr@(ÑnÎsjDJN]EOQ]GDJ w6yyxyyyv]B]I0y04{|}|~	����}�	�~}� ��}�~ {����~ �����|�ÒÆ��	ÓÔ���	Õ¬���Ê���Ö	����	��	Ê�¦�̈�	�	��	�Ò��	��	×	��	Ø�¬�	Ù���Ú	Û�¢	£¦§��	������§�	��É�Ê¦�¦���¦�§WD]	B\\̀GQB®̀In	WD]	B\\̀GQB®̀In	°̄±²³́µ¶́·̧¹º́»°	¼·½µ·̧°̧¶±¹¾°¿	¼·½µ·̧°̧¶±¹ jDJN]EOQ]GDJ w04x612x446zIHIEB̀0y04 jDJN]EOQ]GDJ w0x820xy4Äv]B]I0y04 jDJN]EOQ]GDJ w6xyÄ4x/2/zIHIEB̀0y04 jDJN]EOQ]GDJ wÄyyxyyyzIHIEB̀0y04 jDJN]EOQ]GDJ w606x841v]B]I0y04 3:<UV( ÀÜÝÂÃÞßÂÝÜÃ+ÅOENHBaà	ABa	Îtà	ÎlÎÏ ÍBKI	Ñ	DP	ÌzOJHN	GJ	záN	\EGDE	]D	ÎlÎÏ	BEI	JD]	GJQ̀OHIH	GJ	]ÅGN	EI\DE]	JDE	GJ	]ÅI	ÎlÎÏXÎlÎk	+EBJN\DE]B]GDJ	i[\EDuI[IJ]	ÍEDKEB[nhM	â	hDJK	MBJKI	̂BP]IE	vzá	ÎlÎkà	]ÅI	̀BN]	aIBE	DP	]ÅI	+iÍcn		hM	POJHN	BEI	NÅDãJ	PDE	GJPDE[B]GDJ	DJ̀a	BJH	BEI	JD]	GJQ̀OHIH	GJ	]ÅI	+iÍnäå	GJHGQB]IN	B	KEDO\IH	\EDCIQ]n



����������	
	�	�������	������	���������������������	���� !"#����$	��	%#����&	"�#���'()*+,- .-/,+0120)3 4)256	78)*329:;:< 9:;:<	=>= ?@ABA@CDEFF<G:	H	IJKE DEFF<G:	H	IJKE ?LABLMMBMMM>NOP >K<Q<R	NSSKQQKEFQ		O<TUG:KEF	PV;F: ?WBXXXBAXYZ<T<V;R [;\EV	]	Z<T<V;R ?ABXĈBY_Y[EG;R [;\EV	]	[EG;R ?ABCLLBMMM9:;:< [;\EV	]	9:;:< ?WXABX̂L[EG;R [EG;R	̀U\RKG	=a<FGb ?WÂBĈABYWCZ<T<V;R c;dEVef<g	̀VEaV;S	]	Z<T<V;R ?L_BLĈBXMX9:;:< c;dEVef<g	̀VEaV;S	]	9:;:< ?A_BMCCBAWYDc=h]c DEFa<Q:KEF	cK:Ka;:KEFe=KV	hU;RK:b	iSjVEk<S<F:l	=::VK\U:;\R<	:E	cIÒD ?WMBXWMBMMM9mnP]c 9UVo;G<	mV;FQjEV:;:KEF	nREGp	PV;F:l	=::VK\U:;\R<	:E	cIÒD ?AMBCMMBMMA9:;:< cUR:K][;F<	c;dEV	O<J;\ ?WBMMMBMMMZ<T<V;R >KQ:VKG:	̀V<Q<Vk;:KEF	q̀k	r	nVs	]	Z<T<V;R ?WXBML_B̂̂A9:;:< >KQ:VKG:	̀V<Q<Vk;:KEF	q̀k	r	nVs	]	9:;:< ?LBY_WBM̂@9<G	tuvw D;jK:;R	iFk<Q:S<F:	̀VEaV;S ?AXBWX@BWMMxyz{|	}~�z�� ������������

mJUVQT;bl	c;b	�ul	�v�H ;̀a<	�	Eo	�ZUFTQ	KF	Z�Q	jVKEV	:E	�v�H	;V<	FE:	KFGRUT<T	KF	:JKQ	V<jEV:	FEV	KF	:J<	�v�H]�v��	mV;FQjEV:;:KEF	iSjVEk<S<F:	̀VEaV;S�[O	�	[EFa	O;Fa<	q;o:<V	9Z�	�v��l	:J<	R;Q:	b<;V	Eo	:J<	mìs�		[O	oUFTQ	;V<	QJEgF	oEV	KFoEVS;:KEF	EFRb	;FT	;V<	FE:	KFGRUT<T	KF	:J<	mì�P�	KFTKG;:<Q	;	aVEUj<T	jVEd<G:�



 
Commission Members Present in Person 
LaGrieta Acheampong 
Chris Amorose Groomes 
Joe Antram 
Greg Betts 
Michael Bivens 
Lee Bodnar 
Stephanie Bosco 
Jamie Brucker 
Ron Bullard 
Gary Burkholder 
Michelle Crandall 
Tracie Davies 
Dave Efland 

Brad Foster 
Dave Gulden 
Bill Habig 
Jeff Hall 
Pam Hykes O’Grady 
Laurie Jadwin 
James Jewell 
Benjamin King 
Bill LaFayette 
Nate Lang 
Joe Long 
Kirs Long 
Mark Mauter 

Gary Merrell 
Eric Meyer 
Heidi Munc 
Sloan Spalding 
Ike Stage 
Matt Starr 
Joe Steager 
Christie Ward 
Trenton Weaver 
Steve Welsh 
Andrew Williams 
Tim Wilson  
RC Wise

 
Commission Members Attending Remotely 
Kristen Atha 
Chasilyn Carter 
Ben Collins 
Christina Drummond 
Terry Emery 
Shane Farnsworth 
Jennifer Fening 
Jeremiah Gracia 
Tom Homan 
Christine Houk 

Mark Johns 
Carol Kauffman 
Emily Keeler 
Glenn Marzluf 
Steve Mazer 
Brittany Misner 
Megan O’Callaghan 
Erin Prosser 
Bernita Reese 
Eric Richter 

Stephen Sayre 
Alana Shockey 
Chloe Siens-Nuñez 
Brandon Standley 
Sean Staneart 
Joe Stefanov 
Robyn Stewart 
RC Wise 
Kenneth Wright 

 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Present in Person 
Thom Slack 
 
Transportation Policy Committee Members Attending Remotely 
Kristen Easterday Aaron Kennedy 
 
Associate Members Attending Remotely 
Kristin Sutton 
 
MORPC Staff Present in Person 
Parag Agrawal 
Steve Armstrong 
Todd Bradley 
Dave Dixon 
Joe Garrity 
Nick Gill 
Thomas Graham 
Ralonda Hampton 
Jon Heider 
Shawn Hufstedler 
Níel Jurist 

Eileen Leuby 
Elliott Lewis 
Yan Liu 
Allison Mancz 
Cheri Mansperger 
Kelsey Matson 
William Murdock 
Shelby Oldroyd 
Jordan Petrov 
Adam Porr 
Kyle Probert 

Melissa Rapp 
Raj Roy 
Padmini Roy-Dixon 
Shari Saunders 
Maria Schaper 
Lacey Stevens 
Shubh Thakkar 
Brandi Whetstone 
Robert Williams

 
MORPC Staff Attending Remotely 
Emily Brown Brian Filiatraut Karina Peggau 
 
Guests Present in Person 
Grace Byler, Morrow County Cornell Robertson, The Mannik Smith Group 

Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
Commission Meeting Minutes 
  

Date: May 9, 2024 
Time: 1:30 p.m. 

Location: MORPC Town Hall 



Commission Minutes 

May 9, 2024 

Page 2 

 
Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 
Heather Welsh, Heartland Charging Services 

Terry Wise, Villages of Centerburg & Hartford 

 
Guests Attending Remotely 
Mike Anderson 
Cindi Cooper, City of Sunbury 
Elliott Doza, COTA 
James Oliver 

Andy Shifflett, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter 
Daniel Van Epps 
Brent Welch, FCEO

 
Meeting Called to Order – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Chris Amorose Groomes called the meeting to order at 1:31 p.m. followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance.  
 
Chair Amorose Groomes thanked those who were able to join the pre-Commission luncheon with 
Colonel Andrew Powers from the 121st Refueling Air Wing. 
 
Chair Amorose Groomes announced she named Terry Emery, City Manager of Marysville, as chair 
of the Central Ohio Passenger Rail Advisory Committee. The rest of the committee has been invited 
to join an upcoming meeting in the next month. Reports on the committee meetings are forthcoming. 
 
Recognition of Guests and New Members – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services 
Officer 
Elieen Leuby welcomed new Commission representatives and guests: 

• Steve Welsh, Village of Ashville Mayor 

• Tracie Davies, Delaware County Administrator 

• Heather Welsh, Heartland Charging Services 

• Terry Wise, Village Administrator for the Villages of Centerburg & Hartford 

• Shubh Thakkar, MORPC Intern 
 
Executive Director’s Report – William Murdock, MORPC Executive Director 
William Murdock shared how great it was to have Colonel Powers and his team at the pre-
Commission luncheon. MORPC helps facilitate the Central Ohio Defense Group. Over 10,000 
individuals work at defense facilities in Central Ohio. We are working to make sure local 
governments are connected with the defense facilities and learning how MORPC can be supportive 
with them. 
 
This week is Air Quality Awareness Week. The air quality in Central Ohio is good. The MORPC 
Team is helpful getting people connected with the air quality alerts, especially the most vulnerable. 
 
Mr. Murdock introduced and welcomed MORPC’s new Finance Director, Steve Armstrong. 
 
Next week is Infrastructure Week. Mr. Murdock is invited to the National League of Cities 
Infrastructure Week event in Washington, DC, to share insights on the impacts of the federal 
infrastructure bills. 
 
Mr. Murdock shared that engagements in the last month included rural forums, mobility forums, 
diversity forums and member visits. 
 
Mr. Murdock expressed his pride and gratefulness for the team of professionals working on 
MORPC’s Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP). This is one of the most significant things MORPC 
does. It took four years to get to today. The MTP is in front of you for approval today. 
 
Housing is a top issue in Central Ohio. Mr. Murdock shared some of the regional efforts: 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-ED-Report.pdf


Commission Minutes 

May 9, 2024 

Page 3 

 

• MORPC and other local leaders testified before the Senate Select Committee on Housing. 
The Committee released its report. Some of the things we advocated for made it in the 
report. 

• The City of Columbus launched the first phase of their re-zoning effort, Zone In Columbus. 
They are looking at zoning along their major transportation corridors. The Zone In Gallery is 
an interactive educational space where visitors can learn more about the initiative and how it 
relates to Central Ohio. 

• The City of Gahanna just overhauled their zoning code. It went into effect May 1. 

• MORPC is entering a partnership with the City of Westerville on how we can help their most 
vulnerable with home repairs. We may be able to do this with other communities. 

 
The Regional Water Study kicked off in April. It impacts the whole region and includes significant 
data and mapping collection. There are monthly information sessions. The Sustainability Advisory 
Committee report will expand on this later in today’s meeting. 
 
The RFQ issued last month for the Midwest Connect route closed last Friday. The project selection 
committee is already reviewing proposals and anticipates having a consultant selected in the next 
few weeks. Ohio is releasing the RFQ for the 3C+D route later this month. 
 
Mr. Murdock reported that COTA’s Board is moving forward with ballot language for LinkUS at their 
May 22 meeting. The Transit Supportive Infrastructure (TSI) Committees continue to meet. The 
Technical Coordinating Committee and the Leadership Committee adopted the TSI Program 
Policies. The policies will help develop the regional capital improvement plan. The working groups 
are working with over 40 communities to identify 125 projects across four quadrants, totaling over $6 
million. Community and public engagement includes a public open house, regional engagement, 
Columbus Dispatch Editorial Board, and community meetings. The updated bus rapid transit 
corridors map shows the planned corridors. The darker colored routes are well into design. The 
routes in lighter blue are the next wave of corridors to be studied. The green corridors are identified 
through the Metropolitan Transportation Plan for future study. MORPC is working with COTA on an 
Immersive Experience, an augmented reality tour along the West Broad corridor. 
 
Mr. Murdock reminded members the Drive Investment Portal is a resource for communities to learn 
about available funding opportunities from grant and loan programs. 
 
The Grant Opportunity of the Month is the ODOT Small Cities Program that provides federal funds 
for roadway, signal, or safety projects. The application deadline is June 15. 
 
Upcoming Events: 

• Supplier Diversity & Procurement Summit – May 15, 9 a.m., Columbus Metropolitan Library 

• Transportation Innovation Forum – May 16, 2 p.m., MORPC 
 
Quarterly Membership Update – Eileen Leuby, MORPC Membership Services Officer 
Eileen Leuby presented the Membership Report highlighting: 

• Monthly Membership Newsletter 

• Member Benefit of the Month – Grant Finder Service 

• Completed Events and Area Meetings 

• Member Visits 

• Rural Series “Raising the Fun Factor: Revitalization that Accelerates Value” 

• MORPC Night at the Clippers 

• Rural Three: Housing for All Generations 

• Summer Intern Program 

https://morpcdriveinvestment.powerappsportals.com/
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-Member-Report.pdf


Commission Minutes 

May 9, 2024 

Page 4 

 
Transportation Policy Committee – Chris Amorose Groomes (City of Dublin), MORPC Chair 
Chair Amorose Groomes called the Transportation Policy Committee Session to order at 1:52 p.m. 
The session adjourned at 2:29 p.m. Separate minutes are attached. 
 
Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization – Parag Agrawal, MORPC Chief Mobility & 
Infrastructure Officer & Senior Director of Programming 
Parag Agrawal presented the Central Ohio Rural Planning Organization (CORPO) Report. CORPO 
met May 6 and acted on three items. They adopted their Planning Work Program which outlines the 
CORPO Scope of Work and serves as their budget. There was one change from the draft posted on 
the website. The Safe Streets and Roads for All carryover was $54,000, not $34,000 as originally 
anticipated. 
 
CORPO also rewarded over $1 million to five communities for five projects and approved the Central 
Ohio Safety Action Plan. 
 
Regional Policy Roundtable – Joseph Garrity, MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs 
& Community Relations 
Joe Garrity presented the Regional Policy Roundtable Update. The next Regional Policy Roundtable 
meeting is May 23 at the McKinely Avenue Transit Facility. The 2025/2026 Public Policy Agenda 
Working Group, led by Roundtable Vice Chair Sloan Spalding, begins this summer. Contact Kyle 
Probert if you are interested in serving on the working Group.  
 

• Legislative Update – Steve Tugend, Kegler Brown Hill + Ritter and Joseph Garrity, 
MORPC Senior Director of Government Affairs & Community Relations 
Joe Garrity and Steve Tugend gave the legislative update highlighting the following: 
o Columbus Region Coalition 
o Infrastructure Week 
o Select Committee on Housing 
o HB 488 
o Distracted Driving 
o Ohio Public Works Commission 
o One Time Strategic Community Investment Fund 
o Capital Budget 
o HB 344 
o Defense Update 

 
Sustainability Advisory Committee – Laurie Jadwin (City of Gahanna), Sustainability Advisory 
Committee Vice Chair 
Laurie Jadwin presented the Sustainability Advisory Committee Report. Over $5 million is available 
for Clean Ohio funding in Franklin County this year. MORPC administers the program for Franklin 
County and encourages submission of preliminary screeners in order to receive feedback on 
applications. Submit preliminary screeners by June 3 to Edwina Teye via email. Visit 
publicworks.ohio.gov to learn more about options for communities outside Franklin County. 
  
Ohio EPA and MORPC hosted the Regional Water Study Kickoff webinar on April 24. One hundred 
and fifty people participated in the webinar to learn about the purpose of the study and the 
outcomes. The study will provide a foundation to inform decision-making around siting major new 
developments and water-intensive industries. The next webinar is in June or July. Contact Edwina 
Teye to be added to the invitation list.  
 
The first Central Ohio Blueways Steering Committee meeting was May 8. The purpose of the 
committee is to advance outdoor recreation through needed improvements and ensure the 

https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-CORPO.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-RPR.pdf
https://www.morpc.org/2023/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/05-09-2024-SAC.pdf
https://publicworks.ohio.gov/


Commission Minutes 

May 9, 2024 

Page 5 

 
improvements are done in a manner promoting waterway stewardship. The Committee worked on 
refining a mission and vision and created working groups. 
 
May 6-10 is Air Quality Awareness Week. Sign up for Air Quality Alerts to be informed ahead of time 
if pollution levels are expected to reach unhealthy levels. Vice Chair Jadwin encouraged members to 
explore sustainable commute alternatives to driving alone with MORPC’s Gohio Commute Program. 
Contact Mauro Diaz-Hernandez for more information.  
 
The next Sustainability Advisory Committee Meeting is June 5, 2:30 p.m. at MORPC.  
 
Commission Consent Agenda  
Trenton Weaver made a motion to approve the Commission Consent Agenda, second by Joe 
Steager; motion passed.  
 
Other Business 
Thom Slack gave an ODOT construction update. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 2:54 p.m. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Ben Kessler, Secretary 
Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

https://www.epa.gov/air-quality/air-quality-awareness-week
mailto:mdiazhernandez@morpc.org?subject=2024%20Air%20Quality%20Awareness%20Week%20


 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Brandi Whetstone, Interim Sr. Director of Planning 
Planning Department  
 

DATE: May 31, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 09-24: “Authorizing the executive director to accept 
funding to launch the Greenways Planning Studio and to perform technical 
support services” 

 
The purpose of resolution 09-24 is to authorize the executive director to enter into an agreement 
with Rapid 5 to provide technical support services from July 1 – December 31, 2024. RAPID 5 will 
pay MORPC $50,000 for six months of services. Included in the agreement is an option to renew for 
a full one-year term in January 2025 at a rate of $100,000.  
 

MORPC is a trusted regional leader known in Central Ohio for developing lasting partnerships 
across all sectors and levels of government. MORPC’s successful Central Ohio Greenways (COG) 
program has substantially advanced outdoor recreation, active transportation, and sustainability 
initiatives in the region. Standing on the foundation established by COG and other regional 
partners, RAPID 5 is well positioned to develop the “largest interconnected greenspace system in 
the country” accessible by every Central Ohioan. MORPC is prepared to expand the region’s long-
standing COG program into a comprehensive Greenways Planning Studio (GPS) to serve as the 
technical support center for RAPID 5. GPS will provide expertise, guidance, and advocacy to 
RAPID 5 with the following services: GIS Database Host, Technical Assistance, and Regional 
Coordination.   
 
 

Attachment: Resolution 09-24  



RESOLUTION 09-24 
 

“Authorizing the executive director to accept funding to launch the Greenways Planning 
Studio and to perform technical support services” 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC is a trusted regional leader known in Central Ohio for developing lasting 
partnerships across all sectors and levels of government; and 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC’s successful Central Ohio Greenways (COG) program has substantially 
advanced outdoor recreation, active transportation, and sustainability initiatives in the region; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, RAPID 5, with support from the foundation established by COG and its partners, is 
well positioned to develop the “largest interconnected greenspace system in the country” 
accessible by every Central Ohioan; and  
 

WHEREAS, MORPC is prepared to expand the region’s long-standing COG program into a 
comprehensive Greenways Planning Studio (GPS) to serve as the technical support center for 
RAPID 5; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with 

RAPID 5 to offer technical support services anticipated to begin July 1, 2024, for 
a fee of approximately $50,000, for six months of services. With an option to 
renew for a full one-year term for 2025 at a rate of approximately $100,000. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

________________________________________                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
 

Effective date: June 13, 2024 
Submitted by: Brandi Whetstone, Interim Sr. Director of Planning 
Prepared by: Melinda Vonstein, Central Ohio Greenways Program Manager 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date:  June 13, 2024 
 



 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Brandi Whetstone, Interim Sr. Director of Planning  
 

DATE: May 31, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 10-24: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
an agreement with a contractor to provide air quality modeling and technical 
services” 

 
The purpose of resolution 10-24 is to authorize the executive director to enter into an agreement 
with a contractor to assist with data collection, monitoring, and modeling of PM2.5 air quality data. 
MORPC aims to leverage and expand on the previous low-cost air quality monitoring work with 
additional technical support and modeling with funding from U.S. EPA.  
 
MORPC’s neighborhood air quality monitoring project, titled the Community Led Enhanced Air 
Quality Network (CLEAN), in partnership with Franklin County Public Health (FCPH), measures air 
pollution across neighborhoods in Franklin County. By gathering more data at the local level, this 
project will help provide a baseline understanding of pollution concentrations comparing across a 
variety of locations and with regulatory monitors, increase awareness about local air quality and the 
potential health impacts, and guide the strategies that go into making the region’s air healthier and 
easier to breathe. 
 
The consultant will provide technical services including data collection and analysis, photochemical 
air modeling, development of a public-facing dashboard, and reporting. The consultant will attend 
quarterly Project Advisory Committee (PAC) meetings, and with input from the PAC, advise on 
sensor siting using a data driven approach primarily focused on disadvantaged populations with 
elevated health risks from pollution exposure. The data generated by the sensors and 
photochemical model will be used to compare pollution levels at established time increments 
between sensor locations and with Ohio EPA’s continuously reporting PM2.5 monitors, and provide 
data on pollution patterns and potential sources (such as vehicles, industry, or wildfires).   
 
Attachment: Resolution 10-24  



RESOLUTION 10-24 
 

“Authorizing the executive director to enter into an agreement with a contractor to 
provide air quality modeling and technical services” 
 
WHEREAS, MORPC secured funding through the EPA’s Enhanced Air Monitoring for 
Communities competitive grant program to enhance ambient air quality monitoring in and near 
underserved communities; and  
 
WHEREAS, MORPC’s neighborhood air quality monitoring project, titled the Community Led 
Enhanced Air Quality Network (CLEAN), in partnership with Franklin County Public Health 

(FCPH), measures particulate matter pollution (PM2.5) across several neighborhoods in Franklin 
County; and  
 
WHEREAS, MORPC and FCPH seek to leverage and expand the impact of previous low-cost 
air monitoring with technical support from a contractor to assist with data collection, monitoring, 

and modeling of PM2.5 air quality data; and 
 
WHEREAS, by gathering more data at the local level, this project will help provide a baseline 
understanding of pollution concentrations comparing across a variety of locations, increase 
awareness about local air quality and the health effects, and guide the strategies that go into 
making the region’s air healthier and easier to breathe; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into an agreement with a 

contractor to offer technical support services for up to $221,000 for services 
beginning July 2024 through June 30, 2026.  

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

________________________________________                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

Effective date: June 13, 2024 
Submitted by: Brandi Whetstone, Interim Sr. Director of Planning 
Prepared by: Brandi Whetstone  
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date:  June 13, 2024 



 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Nick Gill, Transportation Study Director 
 

DATE: May 31, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 11-24: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with, and receive funds from the U.S. Department of 
Transportation, Ohio Department of Transportation, and local jurisdictions 
and procure consulting services to execute the 2023 Safe Streets and Roads 
for All (SS4A) Funding Award” 

 
In December 2023, MORPC was awarded a federal discretionary Safe Streets and Roads for All 
(SS4A) planning and demonstration project award in the amount of $1,032,000. MORPC, ODOT, 
and local jurisdictions are providing $258,000 in matching funds or in-kind services for the award. 
The activity is included in the MORPC Metropolitan Planning Organization State Fiscal Year 2025 
Planning Work Program adopted in May. The work element for the activity is included as an 
attachment to the resolution.  
 
Resolution 11-24 authorizes the executive director to enter into agreement with the U.S. 
Department of Transportation to receive the funds and enter into necessary agreements with local 
jurisdictions for their contributions and implementation of demonstration projects. A portion of the 
work will also include consulting services and Resolution 11-24 authorizes the executive director to 
enter into agreement(s) with consultant(s). 
 
NTG 
 
Attachment: Resolution 11-24 
 



RESOLUTION 11-24 
 

“Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with, and receive funds from 
the U.S. Department of Transportation, Ohio Department of Transportation, and local 
jurisdictions and procure consulting services to execute the 2023 Safe Streets and 
Roads for All (SS4A) Funding Award” 
 
WHEREAS, the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Transportation (U.S. DOT) is authorized to 
make grants for transportation planning funds consistent with the Infrastructure Investment and 
Jobs Act (IIJA), also known as the “Bipartisan Infrastructure Law”; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 2023 MORPC applied for Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Planning and 
Demonstration funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, in December 2023 U.S. DOT announced an award of $1,032,000 in federal funds 
with $258,000 in matching funds or in-kind services for the award provided by MORPC, ODOT, 
and local jurisdictions; and 
 
WHEREAS, the MORPC Metropolitan Planning Organization State Fiscal Year 2025 Planning 
Work Program (PWP) includes the Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) Action Plan and 
Demonstration Activities as shown in the attached work element; and 
 
WHEREAS, a portion of the activity will utilize consultant activities; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to accept funding and execute the grant 

agreement with the U.S. DOT for the 2023 Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) 
funding award. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is authorized to accept funding from the Ohio 

Department of Transportation and local jurisdictions for their matching 
contributions to the federal funds.  

 
Section 3. That the executive director is hereby authorized to enter into any agreements 

with the funding agencies and with any consultants, subcontractors, or vendors 
necessary to undertake the activities in connection with the Safe Streets and 
Roads for All (SS4A) funding award. 

 
Section 4. That the executive director is authorized to furnish such additional information as 

U.S. DOT or ODOT may require in connection with the Safe Streets and Roads 
for All (SS4A) funding award. 

 
Section 5. That the executive director is authorized to approve one or more extensions for 

performance of services under the foregoing agreements and change orders for 
amounts up to the financial authorization levels in the MORPC bylaws without 
further authorization from this Commission.   

 
Section 6. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
 



Resolution 11-24 

Page 2 

 

Section 7.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 
actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 
 

                                                                                
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 

      MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
 
 
Effective date: June 13, 2024 
Submitted by: Nick Gill, Transportation Study Director 
Prepared by: Nick Gill, Transportation Study Director 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: June 13, 2024 
Attachment:  Safe Streets and Road for All (SS4A) Action Plan and Demonstration 
   Activities Work Element 
 



In 2023, MORPC applied to USDOT's Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) discretionary grant program for 
safety planning funds. In December 2023, MORPC received notification of the award. These funds will be 
used to update the Central Ohio Transportation Safety Plan and conduct the following supplemental planning 
activities:

• Advance MORPC's Regional Non-Motorized Volume Data Program
• Develop a regional Complete Streets Safety Audit Program
• Conduct Pedestrian Safety Improvement demonstration projects

Primary Contact: Lauren Cardoni

665-Special Studies

66584-3000 - Safe Streets For All Action Plan and Demonstration 
Activities

PID: 121060

60135-3000 - Safety Planning

Related Activities

Product/Method Agencies Schedule

Safety Plan Update

Complete an update to Central Ohio Transportation 
Safety Plan in accordance with the funding program 
guidelines and requirements. 

Local Governments, MORPC, 
ODOT

Spring 2025

Non-Motorized Volume Data Program

Collaborate with local and state partners to enhance 
MORPC's existing non-motorized volume data 
program. 

MORPC, ODOT 2026

Complete Streets Safety Audit Program

Collaborate with local partners to enhance existing 
initiatives focused on conducting walk audits and 
identifying proven safety countermeasures for 
implementation.

MORPC, Public Health 2026

Pedestrian Safety Demonstration Projects

Collaborate with local partners to install quick-build, 
low-cost, high-impact pedestrian safety 
countermeasures at 20 priority locations throughout 
the region.

Local Agencies, MORPC 2026

49

Resolution 11-24 Attachment



$1,290,000

$0

$1,290,000

FHWA: $1,032,000, ODOT: $90,300, MORPC: $70,705, Local: $96,995

N/ABudget Note:

Total Work Element Budget:

Spent Previous Year:

Remaining Work Element Budget:

Funding Sources:

Budget

50



 
 

 William Murdock, AICP 
Executive Director 

Chris Amorose Groomes 
Chair 

Michelle Crandall 
Vice Chair 

Ben Kessler               
Secretary 

Memorandum 
 
TO: Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 

Executive Committee 
Officers and Board Members 
 

FROM: Robert Williams, Senior Director 
Residential Services 
 

DATE: May 31, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Proposed Resolution 12-24: “Authorizing the executive director to enter into 
agreements with the Ohio Department of Development (ODOD) for the 2024 
Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP) and to enter into related 
subcontracts” 

 
For many years MORPC has contracted with the Ohio Department of Development (ODOD) to 
implement the Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP) in portions of Franklin County. 
The source of funds is federal from the U.S. Department of Energy and the U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services including the Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 
(LIHEAP). 
 
The program includes work by MORPC to provide client intake, home inspections, installation of 
energy efficiency measures such as heating and weatherization materials, and quality control over 
all client cases. MORPC will provide inspection services and quality control to verify work performed 
adheres to industry and program standards. The installation of weatherization materials, heating 
and electrical work will be subcontracted to businesses in MORPC’s service area. 
 
The grant agreement for PY2024, effective July 1, 2024, is estimated to be up to $4,203,000 for 
work performed through June 30, 2025. These funds represent a combined amount that includes 
funds for territories previously serviced by the provider GLS.  MORPC intends to apply for and 
become the permanent provider of HWAP services in the territories previously served by GLS.  
 
 
Attachment: Resolution 12-24 



RESOLUTION 12-24 
 
“Authorizing the executive director to enter into agreements with the Ohio Department of 
Development (ODOD) for the 2024 Home Weatherization Assistance Program (HWAP) 
and to enter into related subcontracts” 
 
WHEREAS, ODOD implements the federal Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program, 
pursuant to the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Title IV, Part A (P.L. 94-385); and 
 
WHEREAS, ODOD seeks to contract with the Mid-Ohio Regional Planning Commission 
(MORPC) to implement this program inside portions of Franklin County for eligible low-income 
customers and improve the energy efficiency of their household; and 
 
WHEREAS, the contract for the 2024 program year is estimated to be up to $4,203,000 and will 
be leveraged with other funds from local utilities and other non-federal sources; and that these 
funds represent a combined amount that includes funds for traditional MORPC HWAP territories 
as well as territories previously serviced by the provider GLS; and 
 
WHEREAS, the services performed pursuant to this contract will be under the oversight of 
MORPC and be implemented through a combination of MORPC staff and local businesses that 
are subcontracted in MORPC’s service area; now therefore 
 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION: 
 
Section 1. That the executive director is authorized to enter into an agreement(s) with 

ODOD for the PY2024 Home Weatherization Assistance Program in the amount 
up to $4,203,000 and enter into related subcontracts. 

 
Section 2. That the executive director is hereby authorized to approve one or more 

extensions of time not to exceed 180 days in the aggregate for performance of 
services under the foregoing agreements and contract changes not to exceed 20 
percent of the total agreement price without further authorization from this 
Commission. 

 
Section 3. That the executive director is authorized to take such other action and execute 

and deliver such other documents as, acting with the advice of legal counsel, he 
shall deem necessary and appropriate to carry out the intent of this resolution. 

 
Section 4.  That this Commission finds and determines that all formal deliberations and 

actions of this Commission concerning and relating to the adoption of this 
resolution were taken in open meetings of this Commission. 

 
 

_________________________________________  
Chris Amorose Groomes, Chair 
MID-OHIO REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 

 
Effective date: June 13, 2024 
Submitted by: Robert Williams, Senior Director, Residential Services 
Prepared by: Robert Williams, Senior Director, Residential Services 
Authority:  Ohio Revised Code Section 713.21 
For action date: June 13, 2024 




